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Zm|XUr H«$. : E_EggrEg/grAma/1259/2016 [aPìh© ~±H$ bm`gÝg H«$. : nr. 687

A_¥V_hmoËgdr ~±H$

lr drae¡d H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ {b., H$moëhmnya (_ëQ>r�ñQ>oQ> ~±H$)
Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b` : 517, E/1, VmamamUr Mm¡H$, H$moëhmnya -416 001. \$moZ : (0231) 2536940 Vo 42.

 Website : www.veershaivbank.co.in     E-mail : info@shriveershaivbank.com

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Omhra ZmoQ>rg
(\$º$ ^mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§H$[aVm)

Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m gd© ^mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§Zm H$i{dÊ`mV `oVo H$s, ~±Ho$Mr gZ 2021-22 `m gmbMr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m 
_§Jidma, {X. 27-09-2022 B. amoOr Xþnmar 2.00 dmOVm Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m VmamamUr Mm¡H$, H$moëhmnya `oWrb àYmZ H$m`m©b` 
g^mJ¥hmV Imbrb {df`m§da {dMma {d{Z_` H$aUogmR>r hmoUma Amho. Var gXa g^og AmnU CnpñWV ahmdo, Aer {dZ§Vr Amho. 

 g^onwT>rb {df` 
1.  {X. 29.09.2021 amoOrÀ`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo (e- AGM) B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo. 
2. gZ 2021-2022 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb Am{U {X. 31 _mM© 2022 Mm boImn[ajrV Vmio~§X, Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMm {dMma H$aUo d pñdH¥$V H$aUo.
3.  gZ 2021-2022 gmbmV A§XmOnÌH$mnojm OmXm Pmboë`m IMm©g d gZ 2022-2023 `m gmbmH$arVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dboë`m 

CËnÞ d IMm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$mg _§Owar XoUo. 
4. gZ 2021-2022 gmbMr _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dbobr Z\$m {d^mJUr _§Oya H$aUo Am{U bm^m§e {e\$maer à_mUo Omhra H$aUo.
5. _mJrb dfm©Vrb ~±H$ ì`dgm` bú`nyVu (Target  achievements) Am{U gZ 2022-2023 Mo ì`dgm` bú` (Targets) d {dH$mg 

AmamIS>m Zm|X KoUo.
6. gZ 2021-2022 `m gmbMo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ JmoJQ>o Am{U H§$nZr nmQ>©Za lr. C_oe JmoJQ>o `m§MoH$Sy>Z Ambobm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU 

Ahdmb d gZ 2020-2021 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU AhdmbmMm Xmof Xþê$ñVr nyV©Vm Ahdmb ñdrH¥$V H$aUo. 
7. gZ 2022-2023 `m gmbmH$[aVm [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xboë`m _mÝ`VoZwgma _o JmoJQ>o Am{U H§$nZr, MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>, nwUo `m \$_©Mr d¡Ym{ZH$ 

boImn[ajH$$åhUyZ Zo_UyH$sg _§Oyar XoUo d Ë`m§Mm _ohZVmZm R>a{dÊ`mMo A{YH$ma g§MmbH$ _§S>img àXmZ H$aUo.
8. gZ 2021-2022 gmbmV g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xboë`m H$Om©À`m _m{hVrMr Zm|X KoUo.
9. gZ 2022-23 H$[aVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwMdboë`m EH$aH$_r H$O© naV\o$S> (OTS) `moOZoMr Zm|X KoUo d gZ 2021-2022 gmbmV 

~±Ho$À`m EH$a¸$_r H$O© naV\o$S> `moOZo A§VJ©V gdbV XoUoV Amboë`m H$O©ImË`m§Mr Zm|X KodyZ Ë`mg _§Owar XoUo. 
10. emgZ A{YH¥$V dgwbr A{YH$mar `m§Zr {e\$mag Ho$bobr dgwbr hmoUo AeŠ` Agbobr d d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ `m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$bobr 

H$O©ImVr {Zb}IrV H$aUo~m~V Ho$boë`m {e\$maerZwgma H$O} {Zb}IrV H$aUog Am{U _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo H$Om©Vrb {Xboë`m ì`mO, 
X§S> ì`mO, IM© B. gdbVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

11. ~±Ho$À`m ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ (Managing Director) nXr àmYmÝ` H«$_mZwgma lr. àH$me Zmam`U nmQ>rb `m§Zm [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _§Owar 
A§Vamda Zo_UyH$ XoUo~m~V MMm© H$ê$Z {ZU©` KoUo.

12.  dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og hOa Zgboë`m g^mgXm§À`m AZwnpñWVrg _m\$s (Condone) ~m~V {dMma H$aUo.
13. H$_©Mmar AmamIS>çm_Ü`o gwYmaUm H$aUo~m~V Amboë`m àñVmdmda MMm© H$ê$Z {ZU©` KoUo.
14. _m.AÜ`jgmo `m§Mo nadmZJrZo EoZdoir `oUmè`m {df`m§da MMm© H$aUo.

 _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemdê$Z

ñWi : H$moëhmnya A{dZme am_M§Ð ImoV amO|Ð VwH$mam_ bH$S>o
VmarI : 02-09-2022 ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ (à^mar) AÜ`j
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 {deof gyMZm 

1. R>abodoir JUnyVu Z Pmbog ZmoQ>rgrV Z_yX Ho$bo {R>H$mUr AÜ`m© VmgmZ§Va dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m KoUoV `oB©b d Ë`mbm 
JUnyVuMr Amdí`H$Vm AgUma Zmhr. Ë`mV darb {df`m§Mm {dMma Ho$bm OmB©b. 

2. gÝ_mZZr` g^mgXm§Zr g ônwT>rb R>odmd`mÀ`m Amnë`m H$mhr gwMZm AgVrb Va ~±Ho$À`m àYmZ H$m`m©b`mH$So> {X. 17-09-2022 
n ª̀V nmohmoMVrb Aem nmR>dmì`mV. Ë`mZ§Va òUmè`m gwMZm§Mm {dMma Ho$bm OmUma Zmhr.

3.  dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr g{dñVa ZmoQ>rg ~±Ho$À`m www.veershaivbank.co.in g§Ho$VñWimda Am{U ~±Ho$Mo àYmZ 
H$m`m©b` d gd© emIm H$m`m©b`m_Ü`o CnbãY Amho. 

4. gZ 2021-22 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb ~±Ho$À`m www.veershaivbank.co.in `m g§Ho$VñWimda {X.12-09-2022 amoOr  
nmgyZ CnbãY AmhoV.

5.  Á`m g^mgXm§Mr _wbo/_wbr 10dr, 12dr d nXdrYa/nXì`wVa narjoV 2022 _Ü`o 80% nojm OmñV JwU {_idyZ CÎmrU© 
Pmbobr AmhoV Ë`m§Zr Amnbr Zmdo {X. 20-09-2022 nydu àYmZ H$m`m©b`mV nmR>dmdrV.

6. Á`m g^mgXm§Mm {Zdmgr / ì`dgm`mMm nÎmm ~Xbbobm Agbog ZdrZ nÎmm ~±Ho$g Vm~S>Vmo~ H$idmdm. 

7.  Amnbo ^mJ XmIbo (eoAg© g{Q©>{\$Ho$Q>) ZOrH$À`m emIoer g§nH©$ gmYyZ H$m`m©b`rZ doioV KoD$Z OmdoV. 

8. Á`m g^mgXm§Mo ^mJ YmaUm hr é.500/- À`m nQ>rV ZgVrb Aem ^mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§Zr Amnë`m ZOrH$À`m emIoer g§nH©$ 
gmYyZ Amdí`H$ Vr OmXm ^mJ YmaUm a¸$_ ^amdr hr {dZ§Vr.

9.  g^mgXm§Mr bm^m§e a¸$_ goìhtJ / Mmby ImVoda nañna dJ© H$aUoV `oUma Amho. Var Á`m g^mgXm§Zr Amnbr goìhtJ / Mmby 
ImVr CKS>bobr ZmhrV / ~§X Ho$bobr AmhoV Aem g^mgXm§Zr Amnbr goìhtJ / Mmby ImVr CKSy>Z ¿`mdrV.

10.  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m gyMZoZwgma, ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX d J«mhH$ `m§Zr Amnë`m (KYC) Mr nyV©Vm H$aUo ~§YZH$maH$ AgyZ Á`m 
ImVoXmaH$m§Zr `mMr nyV©Vm Ho$bobr Zmhr Ë`m§Zr Ëd[aV ~±Ho$er g§nH©$ gmYyZ Ë`mMr nyV©Vm H$amdr. VgoM Á`m§Mr Re-KYC H$aUo 
Amdí`H$ Amho Ë`m§Zr Ëd[aV Amnë`m ZOrH$À`m emIoer g§nH©$ H$ê$Z Ë`mMr nyV©Vm H$amdr. KYC nyU© Zgbobr ImVr So>{~Q> 
\«$sO hmoVmV. 

11. 10 df© ì`dhma Zgbobr ImVr [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m DEA F `moOZo A§VJ©V [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$So> dJ© hmoVmV.

12. `m dfuMr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m hr g^mgXm§À`m àË`j CnpñWV hmoUma AgyZ g^o_Ü`o CnpñWV amhUmè`m g^mgXm§Zm 
_hmamï´> emgZ AWdm H$moëhmnya _hmZJanm{bH$m `m§À`m CnpñWVrÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Mo nmbZ H$amdo bmJUma Amho.
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Registered No. MSCS/CR/1259/2016 Reserve Bank License No. : P-687

Shri Veershaiv Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur 
(Multi-State Bank)

Registered Offi ce : 517, A/1, Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur - 416 001. Phone No. : (0231) 2536940 to 42.
 Website : www.veershaivbank.co.in     E-mail : info@shriveershaivbank.com

Annual General Meeting
Notice (Only for Stake Holder Members)

All the Members of the Bank are hereby informed that, The Annual General Meeting for the Year 2021-
2022 will be held on Tuesday, 27th September 2022 at 2.00 PM at General Meeting Hall of our Banks Registered 
Head Offi ce at Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur to consider the following subjects. The Members are hereby requested 
to attend the meeting in time.

 Agenda of Meeting 
1.  To read and confi rm the minutes of the previous Annual General Body Meeting (e-AGM) held on 29-09-2021.
2.  To consider and accept the Annual Report of year 2021-2022 & Audited Balance Sheet, Profi t and Loss Account for the 

year ended 31st March 2022.
3.  To approve the expenditures exceeding the Budget for the year 2021-2022, and to note and approve the Income and 

Expenditure Budget for the year 2022-2023 as recommended by the Board of Directors. 
4.  To approve the appropriation of Net Profi t for the year 2021-2022 and to declare dividend as recommended by the Board 

of Directors.
5.  To take a note of previous year Bank Business Targets, Achievements & to consider Business Targets for year 2022-2023 

alongwith Development Plan.
6.  To accept Statutory Audit Report of M/s. Gogate and Company, Partner Umesh Gogate, Chartered Accountant  for the year 

2021-2022 and to approve the Compliance Report of Statutory Audit Report for the year 2020-2021.
7.  To approve the appointment of the M/s. Gogate & Company, Chartered Accountant, Pune as a Statutory Auditor of the Bank 

for F.Y. 2022-23 as per the approval of Reserve Bank of India and to delegate the powers to Board of Directors to fi x their 
remuneration.

8.  To take a note of the Loans and Advances given to the Board of Directors and their relatives during the year 2021-2022.
9.  To take a note of One Time Settlement (OTS) Scheme for year 2022-2023 as suggested by the Board of Directors and 

approve the relief given under One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) to the Borrower Accounts during the year 2021-2022.
10.  To write off loans and advances which are unrecoverable and recommended by the Govt. Authorised Recovery Offi cer and 

certifi ed by the Statutory Auditor and to approve and sanction the waiver / relief given in interest, penal Interest and other 
expenses etc. by the Board of Directors.

11. To discuss and take decision about the appointment of Mr. Prakash Narayan Patil as per priority of the Bank for Managing 
Director, subject to the approval of Reserve Bank of India.

12.  To condone the absence of the Members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.
13. To decide and take decision on the proposal regarding the development of the staff pattern.
14.  To consider of any other Subject Matters if any, with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Director

Place : Kolhapur Avinash Ramchandra Khot Rajendra Tukaram Lakade
Date : 02-09-2022 Managing Director (Incharge) Chairman
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 IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS 

1.  The adjourned meeting due to want of quorum of scheduled time will be conducted on the same date & at the 
same place after half an hour and no quorum will be necessary.

2.  The members who wish to ask any questions regarding Annual Report they should send their questions in 
writing to the Head Offi ce of the Bank on / before 17-09-2022.

3.  The details Notice of the Annual General Meeting is available on the Bank’s Website www.veershaivbank.co.in  
and in the all Branch Offi ces and Head Offi ce.

4.  The Annual Report for the year 2021-2022 will be published on the Bank’s Website www.veershaivbank.co.in 
onwards 12-09-2022.

5.  The sons and daughters of the Members who has passed in 10th, 12th, Graduation, Post - Graduation examination 
2022 with more than 80% marks, then please send the application with mark sheet / certifi cates before 20-09-
2022 for award.

6.  If your Residential / Business address is changed, please inform the Bank immediately about  your new address.

7.  Contact the nearest  branch and get your share certifi cate during offi ce hours. 

8.  Members whose share deposit is not in multiples of Rs.500/- are requested to contact their nearest branch and 
pay the required excess share deposit amount. 

9.  The Dividend amount of the Members will be transferred to the Savings / Current Accounts. However, the 
Members who have not opened / closed their Savings / Current accounts should open their Savings / Current 
Accounts.

10.  As per the instructions of Reserve Bank of India, it is mandatory for the members and customers of the Bank 
to complete their KYC and the account holders who have not completed it should immediately contact the 
Bank and complete it. Also those whose Re-KYC is due should contact their nearest branch immediately and 
complete it. Accounts that do not complete KYC are debit freezed.

11.  Accounts which are in-operative for 10 years will be transferred to the Reserve Bank under the DEAF scheme.

12.  This year’s Annual General Meeting will be attended by the members in person and the members attending 
the meeting will have to follow the attendance guidelines issued by the Government of Maharashtra and/or 
Kolhapur Municipal Corporation.

Note : For any ambiguity or meaning or interruption in this matter, 
the Marathi Notice Matter will be treated fi nal.
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gZ 2021-22 gmbMm 

81 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ghH$mar ~§Yw-^{JZtZmo, 
gñZoh Z_ñH$ma,

~±Ho$Mr 80 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m gh^mJr g^mgXm§Zr Amnë`m Kar, H$m`m©b`mV ~gwZ AZw^dbr. 
~wYdma {X. 29 gßQ>|~a 2021 amoOr hr g^m ÑH$-Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao g§nÞ Pmbr. `m g^obm g^mgXm§Zr A^wVnwd© 
à{VgmX {Xbm. g^obm 1334 BVŠ`m ̂ mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§Zr hOoar bmdyZ g^m CnpñWVrMo AmOn`ªVMo Cƒm§H$ _moS>rV 
H$mT>bo. Am_Mm g^mgX Ho$di {ejrV Zmhr Va Vmo V§ÌkmZ`wº$ gmYZmZo XoIrb à{ejrV Agë`mMo {gÜX Ho$bo. 
VWm{n gÝ_mZZr` g^mgXm§À`m àË`j CnpñWVrV hmoUmè`m g^oVrb gImob MMm©, {dMma_§WZ Am{U Am_Zo-gm_Zo 
^oQ>rVrb {Oìhmim AZw^dVm Ambm Zmhr. na§Vw `m dfuMr g^m Amnë`m nma§nm[aH$ nÜXVrZo KoÊ`mMm {ZU©` g§MmbH$ 
_§S>imZo KoVbm AgyZ gd© g^mgX Am{U Ag§»` J«mhH$m§_Ü`o F$UmZw~§Y Am{U {dœmgmMo ZmVo {Z_m©U H$aUmè`m 
ghH$mar ~±H$s¨JMm _mZq~Xÿ AgUmè`m Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m 81 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV gd© gÝ_mZZr` 
g^mgX ~§Yw ^{JZtMo g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _r ñdmJV H$aVmo.

~±Ho$Zo R>od, H$O© d Jw§VdUyH$sMm EH${ÌV ì`dgm`mMm ê$. 2000 H$moQ>tMm Q>ßnm nma Ho$bm Amho. H$mo{dS>-19 
nmœ©^y_rda gd©M ~±H$m AZoH$ g_ñ`m§Zm gm_moao OmV AgVmZm ~±Ho$Zo {d{dY ̀ moOZm d CnH«$_ am~dyZ {deofV… H$Zm©Q>H$ 
amÁ`mV ì`dgm` dmT> H$ê$Z Jê$S>Pon KoVbr Amho. `m_Ü`o g§MmbH$, g^mgX, godH$ d J«mhH$ `m§Mr _mobmMr gmW 
bm^br Amho. _ëQ>rñQ>oQ> Z§Va eoS>çwëS> ~±Ho$Mm XOm© àmßV H$aÊ`mMm g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm _ZmoX` Amho.

à{VHw$b Am{W©H$ dmVmdaUmV, A{Vd¥ï>r _hmnwamÀ`m nmœ©^y_rda d H$mo{dS>-19 Mr Q>mio~§Xr_wio ì`dgm`mda 
{dnarV n[aUm_ Pmbobm Amho. na§Vw Amnë`m g^mgXm§Mm {dœmg d J«mhH$m§À`m {Oìhmù`mÀ`m Omoamda Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo 
Ahdmb gmbmV [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`_mZwgma ̂ m§S>db n`m©ßVVm (CRA R) {H$_mZ 9% AgUo Amdí`H$ AgyZ Amnë`m 
~±Ho$Mm Vmo 13.40% BVH$m Amho. ~±Ho$À`m R>odr ê$.1055 H$moQ>r 22 bmImÀ`m Pmë`m AgyZ ê$.91 H$moQ>r 25 bmIm§Zr 
R>odrV dmT> Pmbr Amho. VgoM Ahdmb dfm©AIoarg ~±Ho$Mr EHw$U H$O} ê$.667 H$moQ>r 21 bmIm§Mr AmhoV d H$Om©_Ü`o 
ê$. 35 H$moQ>r 43 bmIm§Zr dmT> Pmbr Amho. ~±Ho$Zo EHy$U ê$. 126 H$moQ>r 68 bmIm§Mr `m Am{W©H$ dfm©V ì`dgm` 
dmT> Ho$br Amho. gXa dfm©V VaVyXnwd© ê$. 25 H$moQ>r Z\$m H$_{dbm AgyZ é.13.25 H$moQ>rÀ`m VaVwXr H$ê$Z é.7.75 
H$moQ>tMm CMm§¸$s Z\$m {_i{dbm Amho. ~±Ho$À`m N>moQ>çm H$O©Xmam§Zr H$Om©Mo hßVo doioV ^abo AgyZ Am{W©H$ _§Xr_wio 
H$mhr H$O© ImË`m§À`m ì`dgm`mVrb AS>MUr_wio ~±Ho$Mm T>mo~i EZ.nr.E. JVgmbmnojm dmT>bm AgyZ Vmo 6.46% 
BVH$m Pmbm Amho d {Zìdi EZ.nr.E. 0% Amho. {Z`{_V H$O©\o$S> H$aUmè`m gd© H$O©Xmam§Mo _r Am^ma _mZVmo. 
~±Ho$À`m nmM emIm§Zr T>mo~i EZ.nr.E. 0% R>odÊ`mMr na§nam H$m`_ amIbr Amho.
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Ahdmb dfm©V ^maVm_Ü`o H$mo{dS>-19 Mm à^md gd©Ì AgVmZmhr AW©ì`dñWm dmT>rMm doJ pñWa am{hbm 
Amho. qH$~hþZm, _moR>çm à_mUmda Pmbobo bgrH$aU d H$_r Pmbobo Q>mio~§XrMo à_mU `m_wio ^maVmMm gH$b amï´>r` 
CËnmXZ (GDP) Xa hm JVgmbmÀ`m VwbZoV _O~yV hmoÊ`mg _XV Pmbr Amho. nyd©nXmda `oV Agbobr AW©ì`dñWm, 
CËnmXZm§À`m _mJUrV hmoV Agbobr dmT> Am{U Am{W©H$ _O~yVr d {dÎmr` YmoaU `m§Mmhr gH$mamË_H$ n[aUm_ 
AW©ì`dñWoda {XgyZ Ambm. ̂ maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo AW©ì`dñWm dmT>rg nmR>~i XoÊ`mMo YmoaU H$m`_ R>odbo Amho. na§Vw 
ho H$aV AgVmZm nVYmoaU bd{MH$Vm R>odyZ aonmo XamV XmoZ doim 0.40 d 0.50 ~ogrgZo dmT> Ho$br AgyZ CRR 
_Ü`o 0.50 Zr dmT> Ho$br AgyZ, nwT>o XoIrb ì`mOXamV dmT>rMo g§Ho$V {_iV AmhoV.  `mÛmao, ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 
{dH$mgmbm àmYmÝ` XoV ì`mOmMo Xahr {dÎmr` ~mOmamer gwg§JV amhVrb ho ~{KVbo. a{e`m-`wH«o$Z g§Kfm©_wio ZdrZ 
AmìhmZo AW©ì`dñWonwT>o C^mabr AgyZ Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 _Ü`o {dH$mgXa KQ>Ê`mMr eŠ`Vm {Z_m©U Pmbr 
Amho. `m gd© napñWVr_Ü`o Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo gmYbobr Am{W©H$ àJVr CÎm_ Amho.

g^mgX, ^mJ ^m§S>db d bm^m§e :
{X. 31 _mM© 2022 AIoa g^mgX g§»`m 25983 BVH$s Amho. Ahdmb gmbm_Ü`o g^mgX g§»`oV 2663 

Zo dmT> Pmbr Amho. ^mJ ^m§S>db d ñd{ZYr ho ~±H$s¨J ì`dgm`mMm nm`m AgyZ Ë`mdê$Z ~±Ho$Mo Am{W©H$ ñW¡`© g_OyZ 
`oVo. ZdrZ H$O©Xmam§Mr dmT>bobr g§»`m d {Z`_mà_mUo ^mJ ^m§S>db H$O©Xmam§H$Sy>Z O_m H$ê$Z KoVë`mZo ~±Ho$À`m ^mJ 
^m§S>dbm_Ü`o ê$. 1 H$moQ>r 42 bmImZo dmT> hmodyZ dfm©AIoa ^mJ ^m§S>db ê$. 21 H$moQ>r 83 bmI BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho.  
~±Ho$Mo ^mJ ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm à_mUo (CRAR) 13.40% BVHo$ Amho.

ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm gZ 2007 nmgyZ BÝH$_ Q>°Šg bmJy Pmbm Amho. Ë`m_wio bm^m§e a¸$_oda ~±Ho$bm 25 Q>¸o$ 
Am`H$a ^aUm H$ê$Z bm^m§e dmQ>n H$amdm bmJVmo Amho åhUyZ _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gZ 2021-22 gmbmH$[aVm 
10% bm^m§e Omhra H$aUoMr {e\$mag Ho$br Amho.

Jw§VdUyH$, {ZYr d ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm :
{X. 31 _mM© 2022 amoOr ~±Ho$Mr gaH$mar amoIo, amÁ` d _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$, AÝ` ghH$mar Am{U ì`mnmar 

~±Ho$Vrb EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ é. 453 H$moQ>r 72 bmI BVH$s Amho. [aPìh©$ ~±H$ {ZH$fmà_mUo gaH$mar amoIo d Q´>oPar 
{~bm_Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo ê$. 297 H$moQ>r 89 bmIm§Mr Jw§VdUyH$ Ho$bobr Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`_mZwgma amoIVm VabVogmR>r 
(CRR/SLR) H$amdr bmJUmar Jw§VdUyH$ nwU© H$ê$Z {e„H$ am{hbobr a¸$_ {H$\$m`Vera ì`mOXa {_imë`m_wio 
gaH$mar d ì`mnmar Am{U eoS>çwëS> ghH$mar ~±H$mV Jw§V{dbobr Amho. VWm{n `w{ZQ>r ñ_m°b \$m`ZmÝg ~±H$ (nyduMr 
nrE_gr ~±H$) _Ü`o ZD$ H$moQ>r ê$n`m§Mr Jw§VdUyH$ ì`mOmgh nwÝhm Ho$br AgyZ Ë`mMm naVmdm AË`ën Amho. gaH$mar 
H$O©amoIo IaoXr-{dH«$s ì`dhma d å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> ì`dhmamVyZ é. 1 H$moQ>r 40 bmI CËnÞ {_imbobo Amho. [aPìh© 
~±H$ {ZH$fmZwgma ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm (CRAR) H$_rV H$_r 9% AgUo Amdí`H$ AgyZ Amnbo ~±Ho$Mo gXa à_mU 
13.40% BVHo$ Amho.
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{X. 31 _mM© 2022 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr ê$. 122 H$moQ>r 13 bmI BVHo$ Pmbo AmhoV. Ahdmb 
gmbmV J§JmOir d {ZYr_Ü`o é. 15 H$moQ>r 96 bmIm§Zr dmT> Pmbobr Amho.

R>odr, H$O} d AZwËnmXH$ qOXJr :
{X. 31 _mM© 2022 AIoa ~±Ho$À`m R>odr ê$. 1055 H$moQ>r 22 bmImÀ`m AgyZ ê$. 91 H$moQ>r 25 bmIm§Zr 

R>odrV dmT> Pmbr Amho. VWm{n Aën_wë` (CASA) R>odrV Anojoà_mUo dmT> hmoV Zmhr. H$maU BVa Jw§VdUyH$s_YyZ 
~MV ImË`mdarb ì`mOXamnojm OmXm CËnÞ J«mhH$m§Zm {_iV Amho. R>odrXmam§À`m gwajogmR>r Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo {S>nm°PrQ> 
BÝewaÝg A°ÝS> H«o${S>Q> H$m°nm}aoeZ {b. (DICGC) ̀ m§Zm ~±Ho$H$S>rb R>odrMm {d_m hßVm {Z`{_VnUo nmR>{dbm AgyZ ZdrZ 
{Z`_mZwgma é.5 bmIm§n`ªVÀ`m R>odtZm Amnë`m ~±Ho$Vrb R>odrXmam§Zm {d_m g§ajU {_iUma Amho. ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U R>odrV 
Pmbobr dmT> åhUOo g§MmbH$, godH$ `m§Zr J«mhH$m§Zm {Xbobr ""J«mhH$godm'' Am{U ~±Ho$Mr OZ_mZgmV Omonmgbobr 
Mm§Jbr à{V_m (Market Goodwill) Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©AIoarg ~±Ho$Mr EHw$U H$O} é.667 H$moQ>r 21 bmIm§Mr AmhoV. Ahdmb dfm©V H$Om©_Ü`o ê$.35 
H$moQ>r 43 bmIm§Zr dmT> Pmbr Amho. ~±Ho$Mo H$O©-R>od à_mU (CD Ratio) 63.25% AgwZ _mJrb dfm©nojm Ë`m_Ü`o 
2.29% Zo KQ> Pmbobr Amho. Ahdmb dfm©AIoarg AJ«H«$_ joÌ H$Om©Mo à_mU 67.62% Amho. Va Xþ~©b KQ>H$ 
H$O© à_mU 19.28% BVHo$ Amho. [aPìh© ~±H$ {Z`_mZwgma ho à_mU `mo½` R>odÊ`mMm à`ËZ Ho$bobm Amho. [aPìh© ~±H$ 
Am°\$ B§{S>`m `m§À`m d¡`pŠVH$ H$O© dmQ>nmÀ`m ZdrZ Amboë`m _`m©Xo_wio Mm§Jë`m H$O©Xmam§Mr _moR>çm aŠH$_oMr _mJUr 
AgyZXoIrb AmnU Vr nyV©Vm H$ê$ eH$V Zmhr. `mH$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo {d{dY ghH$mar ~±H$m§~amo~a gh^mJ H$O© `moOZoA§VJ©V 
H$O© nwadR>m H$ê$Z Ë`m§À`m CÚmoJm§Zm Amdí`H$ AgUmar Am{W©H$ JaO nwa{dbr Amho.

H|$Ð d amÁ` emgZmÀ`m ̀ moOZm§Mr gd©gm_mÝ` ZmJ[aH$m§_Ü`o Am{W©H$ gmjaVm ̀ oÊ`mH$[aVm d Ë`m§Zm AW©ì`dñWoV 
gm_mdyZ KoÊ`mH$[aVm Omhra Ho$boë`m AÊUmgmho~ nmQ>rb Am{W©H$ _mJmg {dH$mg _hm_§S>i, CLCSS - Credit Linked 
Capital Subsidy Scheme, àYmZ_§Ìr gwú_ AÞà{H«$`m CÚmoJ `moOZm (PMFME), Integrated Technology 
Upgradation Fund Scheme dómoÚmoJmH$[aVm, _hmamï´> amÁ` BVa _mJmgdJu` {dÎm Am{U {dH$mg _hm_§S>i 
_`m©{XV, _w§~B© d¡`pŠVH$ d JQ> H$O© ì`mO naVmdm `moOZm d KSSIDC (\$ŠV H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mgmR>r) `m `moOZm§Mr 
~±Ho$Zo `eñdrnUo A§_b~OmdUr Ho$br Amho.

H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mVrb am`Mya-qgXZya-~„mar n[agamVrb eoVr CËnmXrV _mbVmaUmda Aën_wXV H$O} eoVH$ar-
ì`mnmè`m§Zm Amdí`H$ AgVmV. `mMm Aä`mg H$ê$Z ~±Ho$Zo H¥$frYZ Vm~oJhmU H$O© `moOZm gwê$ Ho$br. `m `moOZoVyZ 
am`Mya emIoZo ê$. 135 H$moQ>r 83 bmIm§Mr H$O} {dVarV Ho$ë`mZo ~±Ho$À`m H$Om©V ^ard dmT> Pmbobr Amho.

{X. 31 _mM© 2022 AIoa ~±Ho$Mm T>mo~i EZ. nr. E. ê$. 43 H$moQ>r 07 bmI AgyZ ̀ oUo H$Om©er à_mU 6.46% 
Va {Zìdi EZ. nr. E. Mo à_mU 0% Amho. EHy$U WH$~mH$s n¡H$s é. 3 H$moQ>r 04 bmI a¸$_oMo Xmdo _o. Ý`m`mb`mV 
àb§{~V AmhoV. ~±Ho$Zo {gŠ`w[aQ>m`PoeZ H$m`ÚmImbr 21 H$O©Xmam§{déÕ aŠH$_ é.27 H$moQ>r 52 bmImMo dgwbrgmR>r 



8

H$madmB© Ho$br Amho. ~±Ho$Mr AZwËnmXH$ qOXJr (NPA) Mo à_mU H$_r H$aÊ`mV ì`dñWmnZ d àemgZ gVV H$m`©aV 
Amho. ~±Ho$À`m a|Xmi, Ama. Ho$. ZJa, _§S>B©, JUnVr noR> gm§Jbr d Jm§YrZJa `m 5 emIm T>mo~i EZ.nr.E. {dahrV 
Pmë`m hr ~m~ H$m¡VwH$mñnX Amho. {Xdg|{Xdg WH$~mH$s / EZ.nr.E. _Ü`o hmoUmar dmT> hrM ~±Ho$g_moarb qMVmOZH$ 
~m~ Amho. V|ìhm _r WH$sV H$O©Xma ~§Yw-^{JZtZm {dZ§Vr H$aVmo H$s, Amnbr H$O} doioV ^ê$Z ghH$m`© H$amdo. H$Om©Mr 
doioV naV\o$S> H$aUmè`m gd© H$O©Xmam§Mo _r _Z…nyd©H$ Am^ma _mZVmo.

ì`dñWmnZ IM©, VaVwXr d Z\$m {d^mJUr :
Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mm ì`dñWmnZ IM© ê$.20 H$moQ>r 36 bmI Pmbm Amho. IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer ì`dñWmnZ 

IMm©Mo à_mU 1.67% Amho. Ahdmb dfm©_Ü`o _§Owa A§XmOnÌH$mnojm ^mSo>, H$a, {d_m d {Xdm~Îmr, godH$ nJma d 
CnmXmZ, Am°\$sg d {H$aH$moi IM© B. _Ü`o dmT> PmboZo ê$.1 H$moQ>r 43 bmI BVH$m OmXm IM© Pmbm AgyZ Ahdmb 
gmbmVrb _§Oya EHy$U ~OoQ>nojm ê$.21 bmI BVŠ`m IMm©Mr H$mQ>H$ga ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobr Amho.

~±Ho$Zo dfm©AIoarÀ`m T>mo~i Zâ`mVyZ g§e`rV d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr VaVwX, CËnÞj_ qOXJr VaVyX, {deof ~wS>rV 
Am{U g§e`rV {ZYr, Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr, nwZ©JR>rV H$O© VaVyX BË`mXr Amdí`H$ Ë`m VaVwXr Ho$boë`m AmhoV. 
Ahdmb dfm©Ioarg Pmboë`m {Zìdi Zâ`mMr {d^mJUr d VaVyXnwd© Zâ`mVyZ Ho$boë`m VaVyXtMm Vnerb nwT>rbà_mUo 
Amho.

VaVyXnwd© Z\$m, VaVyXr d Z\$m {d^mJUr Vnerb : {X. 31-03-2022 AIoa

A.Z§. Z\$m {d^mJUr aŠH$_ é.

1 VaVyX nwd© Z\$m 250078436.88

2 VaVyXr
A) ~wS>rV A{U g§e`rV {ZYr
~) CËnÞj_ qOXJr VaVyX
H$) {deof ~wS>rV Am{U g§e`rV {ZYr
S>) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr
B) nwZ©JR>rV H$O© VaVyX

132504000.00
75800000.00
5000000.00

11554000.00
28000000.00
12150000.00

3 Am`H$a VaVyX nyd© Z\$m 117574436.88

4 Am`H$a 40000000.00

5 {Zìdi Z\$m 77574436.88
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6 {Zìdi Z\$m {d^mJUr
A) amIrd {ZYr 25%
~) AmH$pñ_V amIrd {ZYr (10%)
H$) e¡j{UH$ {ZYr (1%)
S>) Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr
B) bm^m§e VaVyX 10%

19393610.88
7757444.00
775745.00

2000000.00
22000000.00

B©) bm^m§e g§VwbZ {ZYr
n) Y_m©Xm` {ZYr
\$) H$_©Mmar H$ë`mU {ZYr
^) g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr
_) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr
W) gd©gmYmaU {ZYr
X) B_maV {ZYr

200000.00
100000.00
110000.00
102000.00

23520000.00
175637.00

1440000.00

nVYmaH$ H$O©Xma CnbãY ZgboZo H$O©dmT>rMm doJ H$_r Pmbm Amho. VWm{n Zº$ Z\$m dmT>rgmR>r J«mhH$m§Zm nwa{dë`m 
OmUmè`m godm-gw{dYm§da godmH$a, godmewëH$ BË`mXr AmH$maUr, {d_m ì`dgm` H$_reZ Am{U gaH$mar amoIo IaoXr-
{dH«$s ì`dhmamÛmao ~±Ho$Mm _hgwb dmT>{dUogmR>r ì`dñWmnZ à`ËZerb Amho.

à{ejU, J«mhH$ à~moYZ d V§ÌkmZ`wº$ ~±H$s¨J :
g^mgXm§Zm H«$m§Vrqgh X¡{ZH$m_m\©$V, AhdmbmÛmao, gd©gmYmaU g ôdoir, ~±H$s̈J_Yrb ~Xb, ~mOmamVrb KS>m_moS>r, 

AW© H$maUm§da hmoUmao n[aUm_ BË`mXr~m~V {ejU XoÊ`mMm à`ËZ Ho$bm OmVmo Amho. ~±Ho$Mo H$_©Mmar `m§Zm J«mhH$ godm, 
~±H$s¨J kmZ, H$m`Xm H$mZyZ `m§À`m~m~V gmVË`mZo à{ejU {Xbo OmVo Amho. amï´>r` nmVirdarb à{ejU g§ñWm AÝ` 
_mÝ`da `m§À`mH$Sy>Z g§MmbH$, godH$ `m§MogmR>r doimodoir à{ejU H$m`©H«$_ Am`mo{OV Ho$bo OmV AmhoV. J«mhH$m§Zm 
~±Ho$À`m do~gmB©Q>Ûmao, doimodoir d¥ÎmnÌmÛmao ~mVå`m, XÿaXe©Z Om{hamV XodyZ, ^«_U XÿaÜdZr g§Xoe, ìhm°Q>g²A°n Aem 
_mÜ`_mVyZ J«mhH$m§Mo à~moYZ ~±H$ {Za§Va H$arV Amho.

~±H$s¨J ho AmVm godm joÌ (Service Industry) åhUyZ gd©Ì AmoiIbo Omdy bmJbo Amho. AË`mYw{ZH$ V§ÌkmZ`wº$ 
godm§Mm dmna H$aUmè`m J«mhH$m§Mr {deofV… Vê$U dJm©Mr g§»`m _moR>`m à_mUmV dmTy> bmJbr Amho. `m_wio Vrd« 
ñnYm©, V§ÌkmZmMm gVV ~XbVm dmna d J«mhH$H|$Ðr godm `m§Zm _hËd `oUma Amho. Amnbr ~±H$hr AmVm Ë`m Ñï>rZo 
Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm H$moAa ~±H$s¨J, E.Q>r.E_., `w.nr.Am`. (JwJb-no, \$moZ no) godm, B©-bm°~r, 24x7 {Xdg RTGS, 
NEFT, SMS, Mobile Banking nm°g _{eZÛmao IaoXrMr gw{dYm, do~gmB©Q>, ""no-nm°BªQ>'' d ""^maV ~rb no_|Q>'' 
gw{dYoA§VJ©V {d_mZ {VH$sQ> ~wH$s¨J, aoëdo {VH$sQ> ~wH$s¨J, hm°Q>ob ~wH$s¨J, _mo~mB©b [aMmO©, {dO ~rb ^aUm, B. ~rb 
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no_|Q> godm d n°Z H$mS©> godm XoV Amho. Ë`mM~amo~a amï´>r`H¥$V ~±Ho$_Ü`o {Xë`m OmUmè`m gd© {S>OrQ>b gw{dYm CnbãY 
H$ê$Z {Xë`m AgyZ ~±H$ bdH$aM Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm S>moAa ñQ>on ~±H$s̈J gw{dYm XoUma Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo gd© ghH$mar 
~±H$m§Zm gm`~a {gŠ ẁ[aQ>r g§X^m©V {X.19 Am°ŠQ>mo~a 2018 d {X.31 {S>g|~a 2019 À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gwMZm§à_mUo Amnë`m 
~±Ho$À`m V§ÌkmZmMr ì`mßVr nmhVm boìhb-3 `m loUr_Ü ò Amnbr ~±H$ Ambr AgyZ `m loUrgmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m 
n[anÌH$mVrb ~hþVm§e _wÚm§Mr nyV©Vm Ho$br Amho. VgoM {gñQ>r_ Am°S>rQ> d ìhrEnrQ>r Am°S>rQ> nyV©Vm Ho$bobr Amho. 

H$mo{dS>_wio Oo ~±H$s¨J Amnë`mH$So> 15 Vo 20 dfmªZr `oB©b Ago dmQ>V hmoVo Vo AmYrM Ambobo Amho. `m H$mimV 
~±H$m§_Ü`o {S>OrQ>b ì`dhmam§Mo à_mU \$ma dmT>bo Amho. {S>OrQ>b àm°S>ŠQ>g² ZdrZ nXÜVrZo ~mOmamV AmUbo AmhoV. 
J«mhH$m§À`m {dMmam§À`m nÜXVr ~Xbë`mV, {_Q>tJÀ`m nÜXVr ~Xbë`mV, àË`oH$mbm {S>OrQ>b ~±H$s¨J ho gwa{jV, 
JaOoM§, Cn`wº$, doi d l_ dmMdUma§ Amho ho nQ>bob§ Amho. Ë`m_wio nwT>rb 5 dfm©V ~±Ho$Mo Odinmg 75% ì`dhma 
Kê$ZM hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm {Z_m©U Pmbr Amho .

ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i :
ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§_Ü`o g§MmbH$ _§S>im~amo~aM doJio ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i Zo_mdo åhUyZ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {XZm§H$ 

31 {S>g|~a 2019 amoOrMo n[anÌH$ gyMZm {Xbobr Amho. Ë`mZwgma gXa ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i ñWmnrV H$aUoH$arVm 
Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo Cn{dYr Xþê$ñVrMm àñVmd ~±Ho$À`m {X. 29.09.2021 amoOrÀ`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV _§Owar 
H$arVm R>odUoV Ambm hmoVm d gXa àñVmdmg dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oZo _§Owar {XboZ§Va gXaMm nmoQ>{Z`_ Xþê$ñVrMm 
àñVmd A§{V_ _§OwarH$arVm H|$Ðr` _Ü`dVu {Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, Zdr {X„r (CRCS) d [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m 
`m§Zm nmR>{dUoV Ambm hmoVm. gXa àñVmdmg [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mZo d H|$Ðr` _Ü`dVu {Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, 
Zdr {X„r (CRCS) `m§Zr gXa nmoQ>{Z`_ Xþê$ñVrg _§Owar {Xë`mZo nmoQ>{Z`_ VaVyX H«$. 31 Zwgma nmM gXñ`m§Mo 
ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i {X. 23.05.2022 nmgyZ ~±Ho$V ApñVËdmV Ambobo Amho. `m ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMo AÜ`j åhUyZ 
~±Ho$Mo Á`oð> g§MmbH$ lr. JUnVamd nmQ>rb ho AmhoV Va ~±Ho$Mo {dÚ_mZ AÜ`j lr. amO|Ð bH$S>o ho ̀ m _§S>imMo gXñ` 
AmhoV. VgoM ~mhoarb gXñ` lr. àH$me XÎmdmS>o - bKw CÚmoJ, lr. amOeoIa `oaQ>o - ghH$ma, lr. AaqdX _mZo 
- ~±H$s¨J Aem {d{dY joÌmVrb Aä`mgy ì`ŠVr AmhoV. gd©gm_mÝ` OZVoÀ`m R>odr ghH$mar ~±H$ ñdrH$maV AgboZo 
ì`dhmamV gaiVm, gwgwú_Vm, nmaXeunUm d ì`dgm{`H$Vm `oD$Z J«mhH$ godm gw{dYm XoÊ`mgmR>r g§MmbH$ _§S>img 
gmW XoÊ`mMo H$m_ gXa ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i H$aUma Amho.

g§MmbH$ _§S>i, godH$d¥§X d A_¥V ~MV EO§Q>g² :
~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zm AÚmdV Vm§{ÌH$ godm gw{dYm nwa{dUo, Ë`mgmR>r g§JUH$mMr gwg‚m `§ÌUm C^r H$aUo, `m 

`§ÌUogmR>r ̂ m§S>dbr IM© _moR>çm à_mUmV H$aUo, Vm§{ÌH$ Hw$eb _Zwî`~i {_i{dUo, àYmZ H$m`m©b`mV gj_ H$m`©H$mar 
A{YH$mar {Z_m©U H$aUo, emIm ñVamda gj_ A{YH$mar Zo_Uo, gm`~a hëë`mnmgyZ ~Mmd H$aUmar `§ÌUm C^maUo, 
~±H$s¨J ì`dgm`mVrb ñnYm©, WH$~mH$sXmam§À`m ~Xbboë`m àd¥Îmr_wio dmT>Umam EZ.nr.E., H$O©Xmam§Mr H$_r ì`mOXamMr 
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_mJUr, dmT>Umè`m IMm©V H$mQ>H$ga H$aUo Aem AZoH$ àemgH$s` d IMm©Mr AmìhmZo g§MmbH$ _§S>img_moa C^r 
AmhoV. Aem AmìhmZmË_H$ d à{VHy$b n[añWrVr_Ü`o g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo JVAhdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mm H$ma^ma AË`§V 
H$mQ>H$ga Am{U nmaXe©H$nUo nma nmSy>Z ~±Ho$À`m àJVrMr KmoS>Xm¡S> H$m`_ R>odbr Amho. gd©M {df`m§da gm§Jmonm§J 
MMm© PmboZ§VaM A§{V_ {ZU©` ~±H$ {hVmMmM KoÊ`mMr na§nam g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo H$m`_ R>odbobr Amho. Ë`m~Ôb gd© 
g§MmbH$m§Mo _r _Z:nyd©H$ Am^ma _mZVmo.

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m EHy$U 28 g^m Pmboë`m AmhoV. Ë`mMà_mUo JaOoà_mUo {d{dY 
Cng{_Ë`mÀ`mhr g^m KoVboë`m AmhoV. ~±H$ ì`dñWmnZmZo R>a{dbobo YmoaU d {Xbobo Bï>m§H$ àemgZmZo _Zmo^mdo 
H$m`©dmhrV AmUbo Va H$moUVohr CÔrï> AmnU nma H$ê$ eH$Vmo. ho ~±Ho$À`m H$_©Mmè`m§Zr d g§MmbH$m§Zr ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm` 
dmT>rÀ`m d WH$~mH$s dgwbrÀ`m H¥$VrVyZ Ahdmb dfm©V ñnï> Pmbobo Amho.

~±Ho$Mo ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ lr. e§H$a _m§JboH$a `m§Zr d¡`pŠVH$ H$maUmñVd {X.30-6-2022 amoOr 
_wXVrnydu godm{Zd¥Îmr KoVbr Amho. Ë`m§Zr _mho Zmoìh|~a 2018 Vo _mho OyZ 2022 AIoa R>od, H$O©, ZoQ>dW©, dgwbr 
d EZ.nr.E. {Z`§ÌU, ~±Ho$Mm ì`dgm` d¥Õrgh ~±Ho$g {OëømV ghH$mar ~±Ho$V AJ«oga ZoÊ`mg _mobmMo `moJXmZ {Xbobo 
Amho. Ë`m§Mo ho `moJXmZ A_wë` AgyZ `m `moJXmZm~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mo A{^Z§XZ H$aVmo d Ë`m§Mm _r Am^mar Amho.

VgoM ~±Ho$Zo [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gwMZoà_mUo Zo_boë`m Zm_{ZX}eZ d _mo~Xbm g{_VrZo àmYmÝ` H«$_mZwgma 
{ZdS>boë`m C_oXdmam§Mr `mXr _§OwarH$[aVm [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>o nmR>{dbobr AgyZ àmYmÝ` H«$_mZwgma lr. àH$me Zmam`U 
nmQ>rb `m§Zm [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _§OwarÀ`m A§Vamda {Z`wŠVr XoÊ`m~m~VMm àñVmd AmOÀ`m g^og_moa R>odbm Amho.

~±Ho$Mr _m{hVr d _hVr gd©gm_mÝ`m§n`ªV nmohmoM{dUmam Am{U J«mhH$ d ~±H$ `m§Mo ZmVog§~§Y ÑT> H$aUmam XÿV 
åhUyZ ~±Ho$Mo A_¥V ~MV EO§Q>g² H$m_ H$arV AgVmV. ~±H$ J«mhH$ dmT>r_Ü`o Ë`m§Mm _mobmMm dmQ>m Amho. gd© godH$ dJ© 
d A_¥V ~MV EO§Q> `m§À`m ~±H$ H$m_H$mOmVrb gH«$s` gh^mJm~Ôb ì`dñWmnZmÀ`m dVrZo _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho.

[aPìh© ~±H$ VnmgUr, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU d boImn[ajU :
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m `m§MoH$Sy>Z _mM© 2021 AIoa VnmgUr Pmbobr AgyZ VnmgUr A{YH$mar `m§Zr 

Ho$boë`m gwMZm, _mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$mè`m~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho. VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo {M\$ OZab _°ZoOa, ~±H$s¨J 
gwnaìhrOZ, _Ü`dVu H$m`m©b` d ~±H$s¨J ao½`wboeZ {d^mJ ̀ m§Zr doimodoir Ho$boë`m _mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm 
Am^mar Amho.

~±Ho$Mo gZ 2021-22 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU _o. JmoJQ>o Am{U H§$nZr nmQ>©Za lr. C_oe JmoJQ>o, MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>, 
nwUo `m§Zr nyU© Ho$bobo Amho. Ë`m§Zr boImn[ajU H$mbmdYrV ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mO nÜXVr_Ü`o [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m Ñï>rH$moZmVyZ 
gwYmaUm H$aUoÀ`m Ñï>rZo H$mhr Mm§Jë`m gyMZm Ho$boë`m AmhoV. Ë`m§Mm gZ 2021-2022 boImn[ajU Ahdmb 
AmnUm§g_moa R>odbm Amho. ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U H$m_H$mOmMm d àJVrMm Aä`mg H$ê$Z Ë`m§Zr ~±Ho$g boImn[ajUmMm dJ© 
"A' àXmZ Ho$bobm Amho.
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gZ 2021-22 Mo Ahdmb dfm©H$arVm ~±Ho$Mo A§VJ©V {heo~ VnmgUrg åhUwZ Eg. Or. `ogy_mir Am{U H§$nZr, 
gì`mÊUmda A°ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g, doëhmi, MìhmU, {ngmi A°ÊS> H§$nZr, H$m¡{eH$ E. Omoer A°ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g, lr. 
JO|Ð gr. ~§Xr, bmoUH$a H$mngo A°ÊS> H§$nZr, lr. _§Xma Y_m©{YH$mar, ídoVm Hw$bH$Uu, E. Ho$. ìhr. gr. Am{U H§$nZr, 
H$mio {R>Jio Mm¡Jbo Am{U H§$nZr `m gZXr boImnmbm§Mr {Z`wº$s H$aUoV Ambobr hmoVr. Ahdmb dfm©V gd©M emIm§Mo 
d àYmZ H$m`m©b`, Jw§VdUyH$ B. Mo g_dVu nÜXVrMr {heo~ VnmgUr H$ê$Z Ë`m§Zr _m¡brH$ _mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bobo Amho. .

VgoM gZ 2020-21 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo ~±Ho$Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU _o. gwZrb ZmJmdH$a A°ÊS> H§$nZr, àmoàm.  
gwZrb ZmJmdH$a, MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q> `m§Zr Ho$bo hmoVo. Ë`m§À`m boImnarjU AhdmbmVrb Xmofm§Mr nyV©Vm Ho$br AgyZ Xmof 
XþéñVr Ahdmb _m. _Ü`dVu {Z~§YH$, ^maV gaH$ma `m§À`mH$So> nmR>{dbm Amho. Ë`m~Ôb H$moUË`mhr à{VHy$b gyMZm 
qH$dm Iwbmgm _mJUrMm nÌì`dhma ImË`mH$Sy>Z Pmbobm Zmhr. gXa Xmofm§Mr nyV©Vm Ahdmb AmnUmg_moa R>odbm 
AgyZ Ë`mg AmnU pñdH¥$Vr Úmdr, Aer {dZ§Vr Amho. [aPìh© ~±H$ A{YH$mar, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ Am{U A§VJ©V 
boImn[ajH$ `m§Zr Ho$boë`m _mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho.

emIm ñWbm§Va, g_ma§^, `emoJmWm d emIm{dñVma :
~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb gmbmV ê$. 1000 H$moQ>rÀ`m R>odnyVuMm g§H$ën nyU© Ho$bm. H$moëhmnya {OëømV ghH$mar ~±H$m§_Ü`o 

é.1000 H$moQ>rÀ`m R>odrMm Q>ßnm nma H$aÊ`mMm àW_ ~hþ_mZ {_idbm Amho. hm ~±Ho$À`m B{VhmgmVrb gwdU©jU AgyZ 
`mMm g§H$ënnyVu gmohim H$moëhmnyaMo {Oëhm{YH$mar lr.amhÿb aoImdma ̀ m§À`m CnpñWVrV nma nS>bm. ~±Ho$Zo ê$. 1000 
H$moQ>tÀ`m R>odrMm Q>ßnm nma H$ê$Z Jê$S>^amar KoVë`m~Ôb {deof H$m¡VwH$ H$ê$Z ghH$ma joÌmV Iyn AS>MUr AgVmZm 
XoIrb ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobr àJVr C„oIZr` Amho Ago Jm¡admoX²Jma {Oëhm{YH$mar `m§Zr H$mT>bo. ~±Ho$Mr gd© H$m`m©b`o 
AË`mYw{ZH$ d gwgÁO R>odUogmR>r Ë`mMo ZwVZrH$aU Q>ßß`mQ>ßß`mZo H$aUma AgyZ ~±Ho$À`m gmZoJwéOr dgmhV, dmer 
Zdr _w§~B© d Jm§YrZJa `m emIm§Mo ñWbm§Va d ZwVZrH$aU VgoM emIm BMbH$a§OrMo ZwVZrH$aU H$aÊ`mMm {ZU©` 
Pmbm AgyZ Ë`mMr A§_b~OmdUr gwê$ Amho.

H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mV ~±Ho$Mm emIm {dñVma H$aUoMm _mZg AgwZ Ë`m AZwf§JmZo ~±Ho$Mr _hmÛma amoS> emIm ~„mar, 
{O. ~„mar H$Zm©Q>H$ `oWo ñWbm§VarV H$aÊ`mMm {ZU©` Pmbm AgyZ Ë`mMr A§_b~OmdUr gwê$ Amho.

g§H$ën, g_mamon d Am^ma :
~±Ho$Mr WH$~mH$s H$_r H$aUogmR>r {deof A{^`mZ am~{dUo, ~±Ho$g eoS>çwëS> ~±Ho$Mm XOm© àmßV H$aUoMm g§H$ën 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Ho$bobm Amho. [aPìh© ~±H$, H|$Ðr` d amÁ` ghH$ma ImVo, amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$m, {Oëhm _Ü`dVu 
~±H$m `m {eIa g§ñWm§Zr d BVa gaH$mar g§ñWm§Zr, ì`mnmar, ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zr VgoM emgH$s`, {Z_emgH$s`, 
gmd©O{ZH$ g§ñWm§Zr Am{U Ë`m§Mo A{YH$mar, nXm{YH$mar `m§Zr ~±Ho$g àË`j-AàË`j ghH$m`©, _mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bobo Amho. 
{d{dY BÝewaÝg H§$nZr, ~±Ho$Mo n°Zobdarb H$m`Xm g„mJma, A{^`§Vm, gam\$ BË`mXtZr ~±Ho$Mo H$m_H$mO {Z`_~ÜX 
d AMyH$nUo nma nmS>UoH$m_r _mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Amho. Ë`mM~amo~a ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, R>odrXma, J«mhH$, g„mJma, {hVqMVH$ 
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`m§Zrhr ~±Ho$À`m àJVrV Ë`m§À`m ~wÜXreº$s à_mUo gh`moJ {Xbobm Amho. `m gd© Am{U Aem kmV AkmVm§Zr ~±Ho$À`m 
CËH$fm©V _XV Ho$bobr Amho, Ë`m§Mm _r _Zñdr Am^mar Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©Vrb H$m_mMm AmT>mdm Am{U Ahdmb _r AmnUm§g_moa gmXa Ho$bm AgyZ {X. 31 _mM© 2022 
amoOrMm Vmio~§X gZ 2021-22 Mm Z\$m-VmoQ>m d Z\$m {d^mJUr, nwT>rb dfm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$ d {dH$mg ̀ moOZm, _mJrb 
dfm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$mnojm OmXm Pmbobm IM© Vnerb, boImn[ajUmMm Ahdmb, g§MmbH$ ZmVodmB©H$ H$O© _m{hVr, 
Ahdmb dfm©V H$O© ImË`m§Zm {Xbobr gdbV BË`mXr g^m ZmoQ>rgrà_mUo gd© {df` _§Oyar H$arVm AmnUmnwT>o gmXa 
H$arV Amho. Ë`mda AmnU {dMma{d{Z_` H$ê$Z EH$_VmZo _§Owar Úmdr, Aer AmnUmg {dZ§Vr Amho.

&& O` qhX, O` ghH$ma &&

 g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo dVrZo 

 Amnbm Z_«,

 (amO|Ð VwH$mam_ bH$So>)
H$moëhmnya : 02-09-2022 AÜ`j

^mdnyU© lÕm§Obr !

^maVaËZ JmZg_«mkr H¡$. bVm _§JoeH$a ({XXr), bîH$aà_wI H¡$. {~nrZ amdV, 
_hmamï´>^yfU d {edì`m»`mVo H¡$. ~m~mgmho~ nwa§Xao, nwamoJm_r {dMmad§V àm. EZ. S>r. nmQ>rb (ga) 
VgoM Ahdmb gmbmV d Xaå`mZÀ`m H$mbmdYrV {Xd§JV Pmbobo ^maVmVrb Wmoa ZoVo, g§emoYH$, 
emók, V§Ìk, boIH$, H$bmH$ma, IoimSy>, CÚmoOH$, gm{hpË`H$, g_mOgodH$, gr_oMo ajU H$arV 
AgVmZm d Xoem§VJ©V gwì`dñWm amIÊ`mgmR>r ehrX Pmbobo OdmZ, nmo{bg A{YH$mar d nmobrg, 

Z¡g{J©H$ AmnÎmr VgoM AnKmVmgma»`m XþK©Q>Zo_Ü`o _¥Ë`y_wIr nS>bobo gd©gm_mÝ` ZmJ[aH$ 
Am{U ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, R>odrXma, godH$, {hVqMVH$ d kmV - AkmV ì`ŠVr 

`m gdmªZm Z_«Vmnyd©H$ A{^dmXZ H$ê$Z 
^mdnyU© lÕm§Obr An©U H$arV Amho.



14

81th ANNUAL REPORT
FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-2022

Respected Members & My fellow Colleagues,
Kind Regards,
On behalf of Board of Directors I welcome to all of you on the occasion of Banks 81th Annual General Meeting by 
way of physical mode of attendance, keeping in view of our co-ordial relation and trust enshowered by the Members 
and our Customers.
The Annual General Meeting was taken on 29th September 2021 through the mode of electronic media via Video 
Conferencing Other Audio Visual Means (VC/OAVM), which was attended by the 1334 members which is record in 
the Bank History. It not only proves that our Members are educated but also technically competent. In fact personal 
meeting helps in developing interpersonal relationship, discussions and business relations in more satisfying way.
Inspite of Pandemic Covid-19 background Bank has achieved target of mix business above Rs. 2000 Cr. with your 
support and help. Especially the business contribution by the Karnataka State was above par.
Adverse conditions flood and Covid 19, it was only the trust of Members was factor for the growth of Banks 
Business. Bank would able to maintain 13.40% CRAR, well above the minimum requirement of RBI has 9%. The 
Deposit of Bank stood as Rs.1055.22 Cr. over the last year and has increased by Rs.91.25 Cr. The Advances of 
Bank are Rs.667.21 Cr. with the increase of Rs.35.43 Cr. over the past performance. The total business of the Bank 
as on relevant date is Rs.126.68 Cr. The Profit of the Bank is Rs.25 Cr, out of which for Rs.13.25 Cr. provisions 
are made, and arrived at Net Profit of Rs.7.75 Cr. which is highest of all the years. The Gross NPA has increased to 
the rate of 6.46%, Bank is able to maintain 0% Net NPA this year also. We appreciate the efforts of our customers 
who could pay the loan installments and interest in time.
Economic growth rate was restricted due to pandemic attack, but due to the mass vaccination by Government the 
National Production (GDP) could able to restrain over the epidemic difficulties. The economic growth was still 
positively impacted due to the Policy matters and demand and supply adversities could able to give boost to the 
production. To support the situation and keep the growth rate and to strengthen economy REPO was raised by twice 
as 0.40 and 0.50 basis point with enhancement in CRR by 0.50% by Reserve Bank through their monetary policy, 
to boost the economy. The rate of RBI to keep the interest in line with market was made commandable. Russia and 
Ukraine was another signal of showing the growth rate over the next 2022-23. Inspite of adversities Bank could 
able to maintain the growth rate.

Members, Share Capital and Dividend :
Our members were 25983 as on 31st March 2022, with the increase in by 2663 during the period of year under 
review. It is basic foundation of any Bank to have strong capital base and networth. The members have contributed 
to Share Capital to the tune of Rs.1.42 Cr. with total Share Capital of Rs.21.83 Cr. as on date, thus showing strong 
position of CRAR as 13.40%.
The provisions of Income Tax stipulates 25% tax deduction from the dividend provision, as such Board has declared 
10% Dividend to the Members for the year 2021-2022.



15

Investments, Reserve and Capital Adequacy :
The Investment position as on March 2022 under G-Sec, District Central Bank and other Approved Banks was 
Rs.453.72 Cr. As per the guidelines the investment in Bonds, Government Securities was made as Rs.297.89 Cr. By 
maintaining the position of SLR / CLR as per regulators prescription, the investments are kept in Banks protecting 
the return on them. The Investments in the Unity Small Finance Bank (Earstwhile PMC Bank) were renewed with 
interest through the return on the Investment is very low. Bank has earned profit of Rs. 1.40 crore on Trading in 
Government Securities and Mutual Fund. With this the CRR position of Bank is 13.40% which is well about the 
minimum required of 9%.
As on 31st March 2022 there reserve and surplus position of the bank students as Rs. 122.13 crore with addition of 
Rs. 15.96 crore during the year under review.

Deposit, Loan & Advances and Non Performing Assets :
The Deposit of Bank as on 31st March 2022 stands as Rs.1055.22 Cr. with the increase of Rs.91.25 Cr. over the 
period of last year. As alternate investment avennes on higher rates are available before the investor, thus CASA 
growth was not as desired. Bank has paid the premium of Deposit Insurance & Credit Corporation Ltd. (DICGC) 
thereby securing the claim of depositors to the tune of Rs.5 lakh. The growth in the business was due to the good 
customer service by the Bank Employees and Goodwill of the Bank only.
The Loans of the Bank are Rs.667.21 Cr. with growth of Rs.35.43 Cr. for the last year. The CD ratio of Bank is 
63.25% with reduction of 2.29% over the year. Bank has achieved priority sector lending target as 67.62% and 
weaker section as 19.28%. Bank is also advancing under different categories as per the directives of RBI. There is 
a huge demand from good borrowers, but due to RBI’s new limits on loan disbursements we are unable to meet 
them. For this purpose, Bank is also exploring the alternative of Consortium lending with the fellow bankers.
With the objective of increasing financial literacy among the customers, Bank is prominently including lending 
programs under Annasaheb Patil Corporation, Credit Linked Capital Subsidy Scheme, Prime Minister Scheme for 
Formation of Micro Food Enterprises, Integrated Technology of Radiation Scheme for Textile Industry and other 
backward class corporation etc. Similarly interest schemes under group from KSSIDC for Karnataka State only.
The need of short term lending in Karnataka, in Raichur - Sidnoor - Ballari agricultural loans for advanced under 
agricultural produce pledge scheme. Under this portfolio through our Raichur Branch. Bank is able to lend Rs.135.83 
Cr. as on the date of report. The gross NPA of the bank stood as Rs.43.07 Cr. with 6.46% and net NPA as 0%. Out 
of the overdue loans the Bank has taken legal action for recovery of Rs. 3.04 Cr. The action against the 21 defaulters 
under Securitization Act for Rs.27.52 Cr. have been taken.  Administration is fully geared up for recovery overdues. 
Further the good performance of Rendal, R. K. Nagar, Mandai, Gandhinagar and Ganpati Peth Sangli are branches 
with zero gross NPA is commendable. The big concern before the bank is increasing NPA, thus our sincere request, 
to all the members, brothers and sisters is to repay their loans in time.

Operational Expenses, Provisions and Distribution of Profit :
Operational expenses for Rs.20.36 Cr. during the year which forms 1.67%  of working capital. During the period 
budgeted expenses exceeded by Rs.1.43 Cr. whereas their was savings of Rs.21 Lakh during the period under review.
Bank has made provision under Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve, Provision for Standard Assets, Special BDDR,   
IDR, Restructure Loan out of Gross Profit. The Distribution of Profit and Provisions are as under :
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DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT AS ON DT. 31.03.2022
Sr. No. Distribution of Profit Amount in Rs.

1 Profit Before Appropriation 250078436.88
2 Provisions 132504000.00

A. Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) 75800000.00
B. Provision for Standard Assets 5000000.00
C. Special BDDR 11554000.00
D. IDR 28000000.00
E. Restructured Loan 12150000.00

3 Profit Before Tax 117574436.88
4 Income Tax (With Differed Tax) 40000000.00
5 Net Profit 77574436.88
6 Distribution of Profit.

A. Statutory Reserve (25%) 19393610.88
B. Contingency Reserve Fund (10%) 7757444.00
C. Education Fund (1%) 775745.00
D. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2000000.00
E. Provision for Dividend 10% 22000000.00
F. Dividend Equalization Fund 200000.00
G. Charitable Fund 100000.00
H. Employees Welfare Fund 110000.00
I. Members Welfare Fund 102000.00
J. Investment Depreciation Reserve 23520000.00
K. General Reserve 175637.00
L. Building Fund 1440000.00

Good borrowers are score, reason thereby showing the rate of credit spurt. However the Bank is collecting Service 
Charges, Processing Fees, Insurance Business Charges and through Trading of Government Securities for increasing 
profit.

Training, Customer Education and Banking Technology :
Bank through daily Newspaper Kranti Sinha annual report and through the AGM / Meetings makes aware and 
trains the customer. The training programs on banking and legal aspects are conducted continuously for the benefit 
of employees. The training programs of National Institutes and experts article for the benefits of Directors and 
employees through the Websites, Newspaper, Advertisement, WhatsApp, Mobile and customers are trained and kept 
informed and updated.
Banking is service industry and needs to be up to date on technology front. Particularly the young generation is 
technology savy and more comfortable with the technology base products and payment system. Our bank is fully 
competent to give all payment product through Core Banking, ATM, UPI Payments (Google Pay, Phone Pay), 
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E-lobby, NEFT, RTGS, SMS, Mobile Banking, POS, Pay points, Bharat Bill Payment etc.
Our customer can access all the Air Ticket Booking, Railway Ticket, Hotel Booking, Mobile Recharge, Electricity 
Bill and other utility bill payments. All the digital banking parallel to Nationalised Banks is operative in our Bank. 
As per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India all the Cyber Security framework norms are observed as well are 
following in the level 3 criteria of security norms. Bank is following all the security norms and regularly gets 
audited by experts for system audit, IT Audit and VAPT Audit. We are also in the process of door step banking as 
suggested by RBI / regulator.
In fact the forecasted banking after 15 to 20 years ahead has been seen as early due to the pandemic situation. As the 
digital transaction are increasing very fastly and the customers behaviour and tendency towards digital transaction, 
bank is fully geared up to for capturing the market. In fact within next 5 years the customers will prefer to do 
transactions from the home only.

Board of Management :
As per the guidelines of RBI, Bank has constituted Board of Management after seeking bye-laws amendment from 
CRCS, New Delhi and RBI. The necessary approval of RBI has been received and bank has constituted five member 
Board of Management. With Chairman Shri Ganpatrao Patil, Shri Rajendra Lakade from the Board of Directors and 
outsiders Members are Shri Prakash Dattawade - Industrialist, Shri Rajshekhar Yerte - Cooperation and Shri Arvind 
Mane - Banking have been designated and sanctioned. The Board of Management will be looking for the Customer 
Service, Transparency and Professionalism in the Bank.

Board of Directors, Employees and Amrut Bachat Agents :
There are enormous challenges before the Board of Directors like i.e. providing of technical services to customers, 
competent officers in the Bank and at branch level, create competent and protective environment for technology 
banking competition, increasing NPA and tendency of borrower interest rate, Administrative expenses etc. Inspite 
of all adversities the Board has taken conscious decisions to keep the growth of the Bank on all parameters is a real 
achievement. Thus, I express my deep gratitude towards them and thank them for their great contribution.
The period under review, the Bank has taken 28 Board Meetings, and other various committee meetings also. We 
express our gratitude for their participation and employees devotion towards the Bank. Banks overall performance 
is recognition of their work.
Managing Director of Bank Mr. Shankar Manglekar pre-retirement due to personal resions as on 30th June 2022. His 
contribution of overall performance of the Bank is meritorious and award winning. We whole Heartedly Congratulate 
him for his Devotion and Contribution. As recommended by NRC and Board as per priority of Bank, Mr. Prakash 
Narayan Patil is nominated as Managing Director of the Bank and proposal is moved to RBI for necessary approval.
The brand ambassador of the Bank are the Amrut Bachat Agents and are the connect between customer and Bank, 
has smart share in the Banks’ progress. On behalf of administration and board I appreciate the contribution of the 
agents and employees for developing the bank helping to reach such an heights.

RBI Inspection, Statutory Audit and Internal Audit :
The Inspection has been done by the Reserve Bank of India at the end of March 2021 and I am thankful to 
the Inspection officers for their suggestions, guidance and cooperation. Also, I am thankful to the Chief General 
Manager, Banking Supervision, Central Office and Banking Regulation Department of Reserve Bank for their 
guidance and cooperation from time to time.
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Bank Statutory Audit for the year 2021-2022 have been conducted by M/s. Gogate and Company Partner Mr. Umesh 
Gogate. His valuable suggestions are very useful to the banks progress. The auditors have awarded ‘A’ audit class 
to the Bank.
For the year 2021-2022 the Internal Concurrent Audit was conducted by M/s. S. G. Yesumali and Co., Savvanywar 
and Associates, Velhal, Chavan, Pisal and Co., Kaushik A. Joshi and Associates, Shri. Gajendra Bandi, Lonkar 
Kapase & Co., Shri Mandar Dharmadhikari, Shweta Kulkarni, A.K.V.C & Co., and Kale Thigale Chougale & 
Co., the Chartered Accountants etc. During the reporting year, all Branches and Head Office, Investment etc. were 
audited by them and they have provided us the fundamental guidance throughout the year. We express our sincere 
gratitude towards them.
Similarly the Statutory Audit for the year 2020- 2021 was conducted by the Mr. Sunil Nagoankar Chartered 
Accountant. Bank has submitted the rectification of the Report to Government and RBI and there are no adverse 
communication to the Bank regarding the same. The report is kept before the meeting which we request you to 
accept. We express our gratitude to the all audit teams for their performance and valuable guidance.

Shifting of Branches, Celebrations and Success Stories :
The banks achievement of target of Rs.1000 Cr. Deposit is historic achievement, to be the first in Kolhapur District. As 
it is historic moment the function of celebration was organised in presence of Kolhapur District Collector Honorable 
Shri Rahul Rekhavar. The Collector appreciated efforts of Bank on achieving the glory in adverse conditions. To 
keep ourselves in the sector bank has taken decision of shifting of our Sane Guruji Vasahat, Vashi Navi Mumbai and 
Gandhinagar Branch as well renovation of our Ichalkaranji Branch in due course. Bank as decided branch expansion 
in Karnataka State and our Mahadwar Road, Kolhapur Branch will be shifted to Bellary, Karnataka very shortly.

Future Planning, Conclusion and Thanks :
Reduction in NPA of Bank, Acquisition of Scheduled status to the Bank and shifting of our Mahadwar Road Branch 
to Bellary are our resolutions and commitments.
Reserve Bank of India, District Central Bank, all cooperative banks, Central Register, Government Office, Quasi 
Government Institutes, Commercial Banks their officers have guided as all the time. We express our due thanks to 
all of them. All the Insurance Companies, Panel Advocates, Valuer, Consultants, Engineers and Gold Appraisers 
have helped us in many ways. Our Depositor, Customer and Well Wishers are our prime motivators. We express 
our thanks to them.
The Annual Report as on 31st March 2022 along with Profit, Distribution of Profit, Budget Projection and Expenses 
of last year are put before you for approval and sanction. We request you to sanction the same unanimously.

I am presenting before you the Annual Report as at 31st March, 2022 along with Profit and Loss account and Balance 
Sheet with distribution of Profit and Budgets for the next year and also amount exceeded the last year's Budget, for 
your necessary approval and sanction. There is proposal of Development of Staff Pattern of the Bank also, which I 
request to consider and sanction unanimously. Finally in all I request you to sanction the all agenda subjects.

“Jay Hind, Jay Sahkar”
 On Behalf of Board of Directors,

Date: 02.09.2022 (Rajendra Tukaram Lakade)
 Chairman
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022
(Amounts in Rs.)

I ^m§S>db d XoUr / CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Sch. CURRENT YEAR 
31.03.2022

PREVIOUS YEAR 
31.03.2021

1. ^mJ ^m§S>db / Share Capital 1 21,83,11,132.00 20,42,70,157.00

2. J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr / 
Reserve Fund and Other Reserves

2 122,13,21,654.08 106,16,28,954.95

3. R>odr d BVa ImVr / Deposits and Other Accounts 3 1055,22,87,596.41 963,97,51,403.82

4. KoVbobr H$O} / Borrowings 4 0.00 00.00

5. BVa XoUr d VaVwXr / Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 30,43,22,053.74 29,98,94,196.28

6. {Zìdi Z\$m / Net Profi t - 7,75,74,436.88 7,54,53,923.08

EHy$U / TOTAL - 1237,38,16,873.11 1128,09,98,635.13

II qOXJr / ASSETS Sch. CURRENT YEAR 
31.03.2022

PREVIOUS YEAR 
31.03.2021

1. amoI {eëbH$ d [aPìh© ~±H$ {eëbH$ / 
Cash in Hand and Balances with Reserve Bank

6 36,22,97,518.12 40,05,18,307.43

2. BVa ~±H$m§_Yrb {eëbH$ _mJUr d AëngyMZm R>odr/Balances 
with other Banks/Money at Call & Short Notice

7 152,29,38,511.02 147,68,73,309.79

3. Jw§VdUwH$s / Investments 8 322,88,13,628.40 263,64,72,896.40

4. H$O} d AJ«r_o / Loans and Advances 9 667,21,19,356.55 631,78,03,947.11

5. ñWmda _mb_Îmm / Fixed Assets 10 10,98,50,937.99 11,41,80,652.49

6. BVa `oUr / Other Assets 11 47,77,96,921.03 33,51,49,521.91

EHy$U / TOTAL - 1237,36,16,873.11 1128,09,98,635.13

g§^mì` Xo`Ho$ / dgwbr {~ëg
Contingent Liabilities Bill for collection

12 2,33,40,765.10 2,00,93,782.43

Subject to our report of even date 27-06-2022.

For M/s. Gogate & Company Shweta Kulkarni & Company Shri. Avinash R. Khot Shri. Shankar R. Manglekar
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Managing Director (I/C) Managing Director
FRN-124144W  (From 01-07-2022) (Till 30-06-2022)

CA U. V. Gogate CA Shweta Kulkarni Shri. Anil M. Swami Shri. Rajendra T. Lakade
Partner Internal Auditor Vice - Chairman Chairman
M.No. 109574  FRN - 145561W  
UDIN : 22109574ALTEPY1403
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2022
(Amounts in Rs.)

I CËnÝZ / INCOME Sch. CURRENT YEAR 
31.03.2022

PREVIOUS YEAR 
31.03.2021

1. {_imbobo ì`mO / 

Interest Earned

13 105,49,61,402.37 88,41,00,410.66

2. BVa ì`mO / 

Other Income

14 4,91,75,963.19 6,23,41,635.12

EHy$U / TOTAL 110,41,37,365.56 94,64,42,045.78

II IM© / INCOME Sch. CURRENT YEAR 
31.03.2022

PREVIOUS YEAR 
31.03.2021

1.
{Xbobo ì`mO /

Interest Expended
15 60,82,72,039.34 63,25,26,176.26

2.
ì`dñWmnZ IM© /

Operating Expenses
16 22,83,35,218.95 18,43,51,512.51

3.
VaVyXr / g§^mì` Xo`Ho$

Provisions & Contingencies
17 18,99,55,670.39 7,50,00,000.00

EHy$U / TOTAL 102,65,62,928.68 89,18,77,687.77

III Z\$m-VmoQ>m / Profi t - Loss

Mmby dfuMm {eëbH$ {Zìdi Z\$m/VmoQ>m

Net Profi t/Loss (-) for the year
7,75,74,436.88 5,48,18,713.11

_mJrb dfuMm {eëbH$ {Zìdi Z\$m/VmoQ>m

Net Profi t/Loss (-) Brought Forwarded
0.00 2,06,35,209.97

EHy$U  Z\$m/VmoQ>m
TOTAL PROFIT/LOSS

7,75,74,436.88 7,54,53,923.08
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(Amounts in Rs.)

IV Z\$m {d^mJUr / Appropriation of Profi t CURRENT YEAR 
31.03.2022

PREVIOUS YEAR 
31.03.2021

A) amIrd {ZYr 25% / Statutory Reserve (25%) 1,93,93,610.88 1,37,04,678.28

~) AmH$pñ_V amIrd {ZYr (10%) / Contingency Reserve Fund (10%) 77,57,444.00 54,81,871.31

H$) e¡j{UH$ {ZYr (1%) / Education Fund (1%) 7,75,745.00 5,48,187.13

S>) Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr / b) Contingency Reserve Fund (10%) 20,00,000.00 1,41,91,162.38

B) bm^m§e VaVyX 10% / Provision for Dividend 10% 2,20,00,000.00 2,45,12,418.84

B©) bm^m§e g§VybZ {ZYr / Dividend Equalization Fund 2,00,000.00 9,36,677.00

n) Y_m©Xm` {ZYr / Charitable Fund 1,00,000.00 20,78,000.00

\$) H$_©Mmar H$ë`mU {ZYr / Employees Welfare Fund 1,10,000.00 15,21,317.78

^) g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr / Members Welfare Fund 1,02,000.00 21,72,415.65

Z) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr / Investment Depreciation Reserve 2,35,20,000.00 51,39,825.00

V) gd©gmYmaU {ZYr / General Reserve 1,75,637.00 41,42,902.71

W) B_maV {ZYr / Building Fund 14,40,000.00 0.00

EHy$U / TOTAL 7,75,74,436.88 7,54,53,923.08

Subject to our report of even date 27-06-2022.

For M/s. Gogate & Company Shweta Kulkarni & Company Shri. Avinash R. Khot Shri. Shankar R. Manglekar
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Managing Director (I/C) Managing Director
FRN-124144W  (From 01-07-2022) (Till 30-06-2022)

CA U. V. Gogate CA Shweta Kulkarni Shri. Anil M. Swami Shri. Rajendra T. Lakade
Partner Internal Auditor Vice - Chairman Chairman
M.No. 109574 FRN - 145561W 
UDIN : 22109574ALTEPY1403

 DIRECTORS 
Shri. Nanasaheb Nashte Shri. Babasaheb Desai Shri. Rajesh Patil - Chandurkar Shri. Ganpatrao Patil
Shri. Suryakant Patil-Budhihalkar Sou. Shakuntala Banchode Shri. Chandrakant Swami Dr. Dilip Chougule
Shri. Mahadev Sakhare Shri. Rajendra Shete Shri. Anil Sholapure Sou. Ranjana Tavate
Shri. Sadanand Hattarki Shri. Chandrakant Sangaonkar Dr. Satish Ghali Shri. Vaibhav Sawardekar
Shril Rajendra Mali Shri. Appasaheb Arve Shri. Siddharth Majati (CA)
 (Expert Director) (Expert Director)
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Schedules to Balance Sheet and Profi t & Loss Account
(Amounts in Rs.)

SCHEDULE 1  - CAPITAL
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

A. Authorised Share Capital

i. 8,00,000 Shares of 500 each 40,00,00,000.00 40,00,00,000.00

ii. 1,00,000 Preference Shares of 1000 each 10,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00

50,00,00,000.00 50,00,00,000.00

B. Issued & Paid up Share Capital

4,36,422 Shares of Rs. 500 Each (Plus Odd No. Shares) 21,83,11,132.00 20,42,70,157.00

SCHEDULE 2  - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

1. Statutory Reserve Fund 33,14,10,994.61 31,56,06,268.33

Opening Balance 31,56,06,268.33 30,57,17,282.33

Additions During the Year 1,58,04,726.28 98,88,986.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

2. Building Fund 1,65,60,000.00 1,65,60,000.00

Opening Balance 1,65,60,000.00 1,65,60,000.00

Additions During the Year 0.00 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

3. Dividend Equalisation Fund 50,00,000.00 40,63,323.00

Opening Balance 40,63,323.00 40,63,323.00

Additions During the Year 9,36,677.00 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

4. Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts (BDDR) 45,66,42,448.74 38,12,60,214.24

Opening Balance 38,12,60,214.24 38,39,00,000.00

Additions During the Year 7,58,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00

Deductions During the Year -4,17,765.50 -5,26,39,785.76
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5 Special Reserve as per IT Act, 1961 [ 36 (1) (viii) ] 2,51,54,000.00 1,36,00,000.00

Opening Balance 1,36,00,000.00 1,36,00,000.00

Additions During the Year 1,15,54,000.00 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

6 Investment Depreciation Reserve 10,95,89,406.39 8,73,60,175.00

Opening Balance 8,73,60,175.00 8,73,60,175.00

Additions During the Year 5,02,69,231.39 0.00

Deductions During the Year -2,80,40,000.00 0.00

7 Investment Fluctuations Reserve 9,00,00,000.00 7,58,08,837.62

Opening Balance 7,58,08,837.62 7,58,08,837.62

Additions During the Year 1,41,91,162.38 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

8. General Reserves 42,44,631.90 1,01,729.19

Opening Balance 1,01,729.19 1,01,729.19

Additions During the Year 41,42,902.71 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

9. Member Welfare Fund 24,98,000.00 3,27,584.35

Opening Balance 3,27,584.35 3,27,584.35

Additions During the Year 21,72,415.65 0.00

Deductions During the Year -2,000.00 0.00

10. Staff Welfare Fund 24,90,000.00 9,78,682.22

Opening Balance 9,78,682.22 10,29,682.22

Additions During the Year 15,21,317.78 0.00

Deductions During the Year -10,000.00 -51,000.00

11. Charity Fund 21,00,000.00 22,000.00

Opening Balance 22,000.00 22,000.00

Additions During the Year 20,78,000.00 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00
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12. Pratinum Jubilee Fund 10,763.00 10,763.00

Opening Balance 10,763.00 11,263.00

Additions During the Year 0.00 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 -500.00

13. Contingent Provision for Standard Assets 3,50,74,000.00 3,00,74,000.00

Opening Balance 3,00,74,000.00 2,40,74,000.00

Additions During the Year 50,00,000.00 60,00,000.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

14. Education Fund 30,33,712.13 24,85,525.00

Opening Balance 24,85,525.00 21,63,100.00

Additions During the Year 5,48,187.13 3,22,425.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

15. Special Reserve Fund 3,48,75,927.31 2,93,94,056.00

Opening Balance 2,93,94,056.00 2,61,69,805.00

Additions During the Year 54,81,871.31 32,24,251.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 0.00

16. Natural Disaster Fund 35,00,000.00 24,75,533.00

Opening Balance 24,75,533.00 29,73,533.00

Additions During the Year 10,24,467.00 2,000.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 -5,00,000.00

17. Building Revaluation Fund 4,64,12,435.00 4,69,92,348.00

Opening Balance 4,69,92,348.00 4,81,80,521.00

Additions During the Year 0.00 0.00

Deductions During the Year -5,79,913.00 -11,88,173.00

18. Provision for Restructured Loans 5,27,25,335.00 5,45,07,916.00

Opening Balance 5,45,07,916.00 0.00

Additions During the Year 1,21,50,000.00 5,45,07,916.00

Deductions During the Year -1,39,32,581.00 0.00

TOTAL 122,13,21,654.08 106,16,28,954.95
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SCHEDULE 3  - DEPOSITS
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year
A-I Demand Deposits 55,36,98,442.26 58,67,30,817.59

i) From Banks 0.00 0.00
ii) From Others 55,36,98,442.26 58,67,30,817.59

II Savings Bank Deposits 149,10,71,639.09 138,70,19,342.52
III Term Deposits 850,75,17,515.06 766,60,01,243.71

i) From Banks 0.00 0.00
ii) From Others 850,75,17,515.06 766,60,01,243.71
Total (I, II and III) 1055,22,87,596.41 963,97,51,403.82

B i) Deposits of Branches in India 1055,22,87,596.41 963,97,51,403.82
ii) Deposits of Braches in Outside India 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 1055,22,87,596.41 963,97,51,403.82

SCHEDULE 4  - BORROWINGS
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year
I Borrowings in India 0.00 0.00

a) Reserve Bank of India
b) Other Banks
c) Other Institutions and Agencies

II Borrowings outside India 0.00 0.00
Total (I and II)
Secured borrowings included in I and II above
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

SCHEDULE 5  - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year
i Bills payable 0.00 0.00
II Inter-offi ce adjustment (net) 16,80,973.60 0.00
III Interest accrued 20,18,93,330.23 16,34,55,801.89
IV Others (including provisions) 10,07,47,749.91 13,64,38,394.39

TOTAL 30,43,22,053.74 29,98,94,196.28
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SCHEDULE 6  -  CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year
I Cash in Hand 18,44,80,537.45 17,88,03,630.00
II Balances with Reserve Bank of India

a) in Current Account 17,78,16,980.67 22,17,14,677.43
b) in Other Accounts 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (I and II) 36,22,97,518.12 40,05,18,307.43

SCHEDULE 7  -  BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year
I In India

(i) Balances with Banks 0.00 0.00
(a) in Current Accounts 21,44,72,867.02 20,16,69,774.79
(b) in Other Deposit Accounts 130,84,65,644.00 127,52,03,535.00
(ii) Money at call and short notice 0.00 0.00
(a) with banks 0.00 0.00
(b) with other institutions 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (I and II) 152,29,38,511.02 147,68,73,309.79

II Outside India 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (I and II) 152,29,38,511.02 147,68,73,309.79

SCHEDULE 8  -  INVESTMENTS
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Investments in India in

(i) Government Securities 297,88,97,378.40 235,58,71,646.40

(ii) Other approved securities 0.00 0.00

(iii) Shares 1,01,250.00 1,01,250.00

(iv) Debentures and Bonds 0.00 0.00

(v) Debentures and Bonds 0.00 0.00

(vi) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 322,88,13,628.40 263,64,72,896.40
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II Investments outside India 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (I and II) 322,88,13,628.40 263,64,72,896.40

SCHEDULE 9  -  ADVANCES
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

A (i) Bills purchased and discounted 0.00 0.00

(ii) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 155,82,17,951.33 151,50,47,046.73

(iii) Term Loans 511,39,01,405.22 480,27,56,900.38

TOTAL 667,21,19,356.55 631,78,03,947.11

B (i) Secured by tangible assets 660,60,55,601.00 624,58,62,000.00

(ii) Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees 0.00 0.00

(iii) Unsecured 6,60,63,755.55 7,19,41,947.11

TOTAL 667,21,19,356.55 631,78,03,947.11

C-I Advances in India

(i) Priority Sectors 451,18,15,797.70 467,24,10,360.00

(ii) Others 216,03,03,558.85 164,53,93,587.11

TOTAL 667,21,19,356.55 631,78,03,947.11

C-II Advances Outside India 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (C-I and II) 667,21,19,356.55 631,78,03,947.11

TOTAL 667,21,19,356.55 631,78,03,947.11

SCHEDULE 10  -  FIXED ASSETS
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Premises (Land & Building)

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 7,49,99,187.00 7,93,79,063.00

Additions during the year 20,81,818.90 0.00

Deductions during the year 0.00 8,27,228.00

Depreciation to date 33,01,473.00 35,52,648.00

Closing WDV 7,37,79,532.90 7,49,99,187.00

TOTAL - I 7,37,79,532.90 7,49,99,187.00
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II Other Fixed Assets (Including furniture and fi xtures
1 Electronics Fixture & Fitting

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 78,54,923.74 88,78,278.65

Additions during the year 6,17,382.15 92,255.39

Deductions during the year 0.00 65,966.30

Depreciation to date 9,49,453.00 10,49,644.0

Closing WDV 75,22,852.89 78,54,923.74

2 Dead Stock

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 1,95,67,771.91 2,15,59,995.86

Additions during the year 7,58,346.64 5,02,906.85

Deductions during the year 1.00 1,88,389.80

Depreciation to date 20,97,224.00 23,06,741.00

Closing WDV 1,82,28,893.55 1,95,67,771.91

3 Library

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 44,439.00 49,381.00

Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

Depreciation to date 4,452.00 4,942.00

Closing WDV 39,987.00 44,439.00

4 Vehicle

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 37,97,368.62 43,74,025.62

Additions during the year 0.00 85,892.00

Deductions during the year 8,499.00 0.00

Depreciation to date 5,68,328.00 6,62,549.00

Closing WDV 32,20,541.62 37,97,368.62

5 Computers & UPS

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 30,43,851.18 35,75,071.23

Additions during the year 14,31,540.95 19,07,737.95

Deductions during the year 79,000.00 92,671.00

Depreciation to date 21,57,005.00 23,46,288.00

Closing WDV 22,39,387.13 30,43,851.18
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6 Dead Stock on ATM Machine

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 8,54,161.64 17,32,450.64

Additions during the year 0.00 3,16,100.00

Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

Depreciation to date 5,65,761.00 11,94,389.00

Closing WDV 2,88,400.64 8,54,161.64

7 Furniture & Fixture

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year 40,18,949.40 44,52,851.78

Additions during the year 9,62,415.46 12,394.62

Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

Depreciation to date 4,50,022.60 4,46,297.00

Closing WDV 45,31,342.26 40,18,949.40

TOTAL II 3,60,71,405.09 3,91,81,465.49

TOTAL (I + II) 10,98,50,937.99 11,41,80,652.49

SCHEDULE 11  -  OTHER ASSETS
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Inter-offi ce adjustments (net) 0.00 1,00,933.40

II Interest accrued 33,65,70,442.28 27,48,00,976.68

III Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source 3,52,26,400.00 1,67,32,075.46

IV Stationery and Stamps 19,50,032.86 21,08,573.33

V Non Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claim 0.00 0.00

VI Others

a) Advances, Insurance & All etc. 10,36,26,345.89 4,05,15,096.20

b) Security Deposits (Telephone, Electricity, Water & etc.) 4,23,700.00 8,91,866.84

TOTAL 47,77,96,921.03 33,51,49,521.91
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SCHEDULE 12  -  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

i Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 0.00 0.00

II Liability for partly paid investments 0.00 0.00

III Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange 
contracts

0.00 0.00

IV Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(a) In India 82,79,400.00 89,08,500.00

(b) Outside India 0.00 0.00

V Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 0.00 0.00

VI Other items for which the bank is contingently liable (DEAF) 1,50,61,365.10 1,11,85,282.43

TOTAL 2,33,40,765.10 2,00,93,782.43

SCHEDULE 13  -  INTEREST EARNED
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Interest / discount on advances / bills 80,45,05,054.11 61,36,19,494.65

II Income on investments 17,92,88,884.03 18,49,26,397.01

III Interest on balances other inter-bank funds 7,11,67,464.23 8,55,54,519.00

IV Others 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 105,49,61,402.37 88,41,00,410.66

SCHEDULE 14  -  OTHER INCOME
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Commission, exchange and brokerage 11,02,914.44 10,78,080.62

II Profi t on sale of (Government Securities) Investments 
(Net)

48,80,000.00 3,30,03,785.00

III Profi t on Revaluations of Investments (Net) 0.00 0.00

IV Profi t on sale of land, buildings and other assets 37,457.18 21,22,411.42

Less : Loss and sale of land, buildings and other assets 0.00 -2,54,355.10

V Profi t on Exchange Transactions (Net) 0.00 0.00

VI Income earned by way of dividends, etc.from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India

9,700.00 0.00
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VII Miscellaneous Income

a) Loan Processing Fees & Other Charges 73,54,637.63 74,65,792.97

b) Locker Rent 22,12,282.94 21,50,882.14

c) A/c. Maintenance & Other Charges 1,38,01,171.69 1,38,30,025.74

d) Other Income 56,60,603.53 26,39,747.33

e) Deferred Tax 18,904.00 0.00

f) Excess Provision Reversed 78,291.78 3,05,265.00

g) Investment Depreciation Reserve (Reversed) 1,40,20,000.00 0.00

TOTAL 4,91,75,963.19 6,23,41,635.12

SCHEDULE 15  -  INTEREST EXPENDED
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Interest on deposits 60,82,42,499.34 63,25,26,175.26

II Interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-bank borrowings 29,540.00 0.00

III Others 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 60,82,72,039.34 63,25,26,175.26

SCHEDULE 16  -  OPERATING EXPENSES
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Payments to and provisions for employees (Salaries, 
Allowances, Provident Fund Contribution etc.)

10,94,31,649.00 10,33,44,650.44

II Rent, Taxes and Lighting 1,17,53,392.65 1,15,08,657.83

III Printing and Stationery 20,48,417.89 16,39,547.90

IV Advertisement and Publicity 3,10,800.00 2,49,122.00

V Depreciation on bank's property 1,00,93,718.60 1,15,63,498.00

VI Director's fees, allowances and expenses 19,63,871.00 17,93,709.00

VII Auditor's fees and expenses (including branch auditors) 28,20,583.00 25,95,018.00

VIII Law charges 6,62,767.00 5,41,523.00

IX Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 8,48,756.33 9,50,020.75

X Repairs and Maintenance 26,64,664.53 20,69,947.83

XI Insurance 1,36,62,102.04 1,24,10,179.68

XII Other expenditure 7,20,74,496.91 3,56,85,638.08

TOTAL 22,83,35,218.95 18,43,51,512.51
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SCHEDULE 17  -  PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
Sr.
No. PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2022

Current Year
AS ON 31/03/2021

Previous Year

I Contingent Provision for Standard Assets 50,00,000.00 60,00,000.00

II Provision for BDDR 7,58,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00

III Investment Depreciation Reserve 3,11,09,406.39 0.00

IV Loss on TRF of Securities 1,40,20,000.00 0.00

V Special Reserve under 36(1) (viii) IT Act, 1961 1,15,54,000.00 0.00

VI Restructure A/c Provision 1,21,50,000.00 0.00

VII Provision for Diff in Loans 22,664.00 0.00

VIII Provision for Diff in Deposits 2,99,600.00 0.00

IX Provision Income Tax 4,00,00,000.00 1,90,00,000.00

TOTAL 18,99,55,670,39 7,50,00,000.00

Note : The overdue NPA Interest reversal is less than preceeding year. Hence current years effect is nil.

gZ 2022-2023 gmbmH$[aVm {dH$mg `moOZm AmamIS>m

 ~±Ho$g eoS>çwëS> XOm© àmßV H$aÊ`mH$[aVm à`ËZ H$aUo.
 H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mV ì`dgm` dmT> H$aÊ`mgmR>r emIm _hmÛma amoS>, ~„mar òWo ñWbm§Va H$aUo.
 ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm` dmT>rH$[aVm emIm {dñVma H$aUo.
 Am°°\$ gmB©Q> E.Q>r.E_. Mmby H$aUo.
 g^mgX d J«mhH$ _oimdo Am`mo{OV H$aUo d godH$ à{ejU {e~rao Am`mo{OV H$aUo.
 ì`dgm` dmT>rH$[aVm é.25 bmImÀ`m AmVrb bhmZ H$O©Xmam§À`m H$[aVm {d{dY H$O© 
`moOZm V`ma H$aUo.

 {S>OrQ>b ~±H$sJMr ì`mßVr dmT>dyZ g^mgX d J«mhH$m§Zm Ë`mV gm_mdyZ KoUo.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73 (4) of the 

Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To
The Members,
Shri Veershaiv Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Kolhapur

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion 
1. We have audited the accompanying fi nancial statements of the ‘Shree Veershaiv Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolhapur 

(Multi State Bank)’ which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the Statement of Profi t 
and Loss and the cash fl ow statement for the year then ended and a summary of signifi cant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Offi ce and 30 branches audited by us (by 
visit at branches as well as from centralized platform) and returns of other branches audited by concurrent 
auditors of respective branches are incorporated in these fi nancial statements. To the best of our knowledge 
and information and as per the explanations given to us, Bank has not received any specifi c guidelines from 
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect to selection of branches to be covered under audit. 
The 30 branches covered by us (and other branches through CBS as well as verifi cation of large loan fi les at 
head offi ce) account for 100 percent of advances, 100 percent of deposits, 100 percent of interest income and 
100 percent of interest expenses. 

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the fi nancial 
statements, give the information required by the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules 
made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended 
by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India: 

 a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022; 
 b. In the case of the Profi t and Loss Account, of the profi t for the year ended on that date; and 
 c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash fl ows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for opinion 
2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) (“the SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described 
in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are 
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the fi nancial statements under the provisions of the Multi-State 
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As 
applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfi lled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Emphasis of Matter 
3. We draw attention regarding the impact of proviso to clause 77 of RBI Master Directions dated 24/09/2021 

related to SR issued by ARC on the Bank’s fi nancial position, which will depend on certain aspects including 
applicability of the circular for the transactions carried before issue of the directions. Management is of the 
view that, the directions are applicable prospectively and it will not impact on the fi nancial statements for the 
year ended 31/03/2022. 

 Our opinion on the fi nancial statements is not modifi ed in respect of this matter.
Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 

information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the fi nancial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon. The Bank’s annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s 
report. 

 Our opinion on the fi nancial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 In connection with our audit of the fi nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the fi nancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements
5. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these fi nancial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the fi nancial position, fi nancial performance and cash fl ows of 
the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
standards issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made 
thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by 
the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the fi nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the fi nancial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing 
the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible 
for overseeing the Bank’s fi nancial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibility
7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
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from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to infl uence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these fi nancial statements.

 As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is suffi cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

 iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

 iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast signifi cant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the fi nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fi nancial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the fi nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and signifi cant audit fi ndings, including any signifi cant defi ciencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.  We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we 
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 
applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
8. Subject to our remarks in LFAR, as required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 

2002 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the 
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, we report that:

 (a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

 (b) The information and explanations required and obtained by us have been found to be satisfactory;
 (c) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by said Acts, rules framed thereunder and the bye-

laws, have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper 
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches;

 (d) No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 
2002 and therefore no other auditor’s report has been received by us;

 (e) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;
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 (f) The Balance Sheet, Profi t and Loss Account and the cash fl ow statement dealt with by this report are 
in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

9. Subject to our remarks in LFAR,as required by Rule 27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multistate Co-operative 
Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:
a. To the best of our information and explanations given to us and as shown by the books of the Bank, 

the Balance Sheet and the Profi t and Loss account exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there has been no material 
impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realisation of money due to the Bank; 

c. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by 
the Reserve Bank and National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development established under the 
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development Act, 1981, to the extent applicable to the Bank, 
have generally been adhered to

10. Subject to our remarks in LFAR, as required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies 
Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specifi ed in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable 
to the Bank as under:

 a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to 
the provisions of Act, Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;

 b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across material and signifi cant transactions, which 
appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for 
Agriculture and Rural Development to the extent applicable to the bank. 

 c. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid down by RBI, are of Rs 1750.97 lakhs and 
loss assets of Rs 146 lakhs as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held 
provision of Rs 1750.97 lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of Rs 146 lakhs against loss assets 

 d. As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including 
Non Fund based) to the members of the board was Rs. 57.58 lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR/
Other Securities. The accounts were fully secured and standard. 

 e. During course of audit, we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India or National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development to the 
extent applicable to the bank. However for specifi c comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR 
and Annexure to LFAR

 f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specifi ed by the Central Registrar, which 
require reporting under this Rule. 

For Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN 124144W

CA U V Gogate
Partner

Date : 27/06/2022          Mem. No 109574 
Place : Kolhapur       UDIN - 22109574ALTEPY1403
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2022

A.  BASIC INFORMATION

1.  Background

 Shree Veershaiv Co-op Bank Ltd. is a multi-state co-operative bank (converted into multi-state co-operative 
society w. e. f. 25.04.2016) providing wide range of banking and fi nancial services through 30 branches. It 
is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies / banks) and the 
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules framed there-under

2.  Basis of Preparation

 The fi nancial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis, unless 
otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, except for building acquired on merger with Raichur 
Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Raichur which is carried at revalued amount (on the basis of revaluation carried out 
prior to merger), and comply with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements 
under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and 
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable, and current practices prevailing 
within the banking industry in India.

3.  Use of Estimates

 The presentation of fi nancial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues 
and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Management 
believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However, actual results could differ 
from estimates requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities which are recognized 
prospectively in the future periods.

B.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.  Investments

 1.1 Classifi cation of Investments

  For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classifi ed under fi ve groups, 
namely, Government Securities, other approved securities, shares, bonds of PSUs and other investments.

 1.2 Categorization of Investments

  In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classifi ed its Investment portfolio 
into the following three categories

  “Held to Maturity” (HTM) – securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity. “Held for 
Trading” (HFT) – securities acquired with the intention to trade

  “Available for Sale” (AFS) – securities which do not fall within the above two categories
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 1.3  Valuation of Investments

  Investments under HTM category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the 
investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of 
RBI and Policy adopted by Bank. The profi t / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face value, 
under this category, is recognized only at the time of redemption / sale of the investment.

  Investments under ‘Available for Sale (AFS)’ and ‘Held for Trading (HFT) category are valued scrip-
wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each category has been provided 
for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

  Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to 
Maturity” (YTM) method as indicated by FBIL. Appreciation / Depreciation are aggregated for each 
class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as per RBI guidelines is charged 
to Profi t and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

 1.4  Other Disclosure

  Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. 
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

2.  Advances

 2.1 The classifi cation of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as 
provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance 
with the Income Recognition, Assets Classifi cation and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from 
time to time till date.

 2.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classifi ed as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA 
Interest Receivable” as per RBI directives.

 2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance 
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision is made on 
following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under

Category Provision  (%)

Direct Advances to Agriculture and SME Sectors 0.25

Commercial and Real Estate (CRE) Loans 1.00

CRE – Residential Housing 0.75

Other Advances 0.40

MSME 0.25

3.  Fixed Assets

 3.1 Leasehold land is carried at amortized cost. Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are 
stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation 
of fi xed assets.
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 3.2 Leasehold land cost is amortized over the remaining lease period.

 3.3 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, UPS and Batteries, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD 
Projector are depreciated on Straight Line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

 3.4 The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the 
same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year 
of sale.

 3.5 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery etc are depreciated on Written down Value method 
at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as under:

Sr. 
No. Assets Method of Depreciation Rate of Depreciation

1 Land & Building WDV 10.00 %

2 Electric Fixture & Fitting WDV 10.00 %

3 Computers SLM 33.33 %

4 Dead Stock WDV 10.00 %

5 Vehicles WDV 15.00 %

6 Library WDV 10.00 %

7 ATM Machine SLM 33.33 %

8 Furniture WDV 10.00 %

4.  Impairment of Assets

 Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the 
carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realizable value. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

5.  Revenue Recognition

 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

 a) The income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization, as per Reserve Bank of India 
directives.

 b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of co-operative 
institutions are accounted on receipt basis. While during the year interest on T-Bills are accounted on 
receipt basis, at the year-end, interest receivable thereon is accounted on accrual basis.

 c) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted at the rate applicable to Savings Bank 
Accounts as per RBI guidelines.
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6.  Employee Benefi ts

 Defi ned Contribution Scheme:

 The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the 
Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

 Defi ned Benefi t Scheme:

 The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India and LIC is 
maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution 
paid to LIC under the said policy is debited to Profi t & Loss Account.

 Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefi t. The Bank measures the expected cost of such absences 
as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at 
the Balance Sheet date. The Bank has made provision for accumulated leave as on Balance Sheet date.

7.  Lease Payment

 Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profi t & Loss Account on accrual basis for the 
fi nancial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license agreements entered into by the Bank for use 
of premises for its banking business are cancellable.

8.  Income Tax

 Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of 
estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules 
framed there under. Bank has opted to pay income tax as per newly introduced section 115BAD of Income 
Tax Act, 1961.

 Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that there will be 
suffi cient future taxable income would be available against which DTA can be realized.

 DTA / Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) are reassessed at each reporting date.

9.  Segment Reporting

 The Bank has identifi ed four segments viz. Treasury Operations, Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and 
Other Banking Operations taking into account the nature of products and services, the different risks and 
returns and the guidelines issued by RBI. Treasury Operations includes all investment portfolio and profi t / 
loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from 
internal and external sources and depreciation / amortization of premium on investments in Held to Maturity 
category. Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under ‘Treasury Operations’.
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 ( ₹ in Crore)

Particulars

Treasury Wholesale 
Banking Retail Banking Other Banking 

Operations Total

20
21

-2
2

20
20

-2
1

20
21

-2
2

20
20

-2
1

20
21

-2
2

20
20

-2
1

20
21

-2
2

20
20

-2
1

20
21

-2
2

20
20

-2
1

Segment 
Revenue 26.94 30.35 29.83 19.18 50.62 34.52 3.03 10.64 110.41 94.70

Segment Results 22.42 5.14 3.52 3.25 1.75 5.85 1.18 1.80 28.87 16.04
Unallocated 
Expenses 17.12 8.66

Operating Profi t 11.76 7.38
Income Tax 
(including 
Deferred Tax)

4.00 1.90

Net Profi t 7.76 5.48
Other 
Information
Segment Assets 453.73 459.19 319.72 233.96 347.49 322.85 105.46 93.65 1226.40 1109.65
Unallocated 
Assets 10.99 19.57

Total Assets 1237.38 1129.22
Segment 
Liabilities 21.83 16.32 236.87 242.86 818.38 726.32 7.15 21.52 1084.23 1007.02

Unallocated 
Liabilities 23.26 17.18

Total Liabilities 1107.49 1024.21

 *There is no Foreign Exchange Transactions during the year hence Forex Component is ignored.

10.  Security Deposits Paid for Utility Services

 Amount paid as Security Deposits to different authorities for service like telephone, electricity, water etc is 
debited to profi t & loss account in the year of payment.

 The extent of impact on account of pandemic, including the current second wave witnesses in the country on 
the bank’s result, credit quality and provisions depends on future developments which are uncertain and may 
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these fi nancial statements and the bank will continue 
to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions. Despite these events and conditions, 
bank results in future are neither expected to be material adverse nor would be there be any signifi cant impact 
on the going concern assumption. 
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 In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 dated 7.4.2021, and IBA circular dated 19.4.2021, 
regarding grant of ex-gratia payment of difference between compound interest and simple interest for six 
months (1.3.2020 to 31.8.2020) to eligible borrowers (having limit more than ₹ 2 Crores) in specifi ed loan 
accounts - NIL

C.  DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)

1.  Employee Benefi ts (AS – 15)

 The Bank has contributed ₹ 42,17,568/- (Previous year ₹ 36,85,901/-) towards Provident Fund during 2021-22

 The Bank has provided ₹ 55,80,250/- (Previous year ₹ 52,06,334/-) towards provision for  Leave Encashment 
during 2021-22

 The Bank has debited ₹ 21,78,655/- (Previous year ₹ 51,50,000/-) towards Group Gratuity policy of LIC 
during 2021-22

 Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund maintained with LIC is as under (₹ in Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars

Gratuity

Policy 
Number 1

Policy 
Number 2

Policy 
Number 3

Total

31-03-22 31-03-22 31-03-22 31-03-22

I Acturial Assumptions   

 Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00%

 Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00%

 Membership Data   

 Number of Members (Numbers) 130 130

 Average Age (Years) 49.82 49.82

 Average Monthly Salary (Rupees) 28180.37 28180.37

 Average Past Service (Years) 23.48 23.48

 Valuation Method Projected Unit Method

II Changes in the present value of obligation

 Opening present value of obligation         5.16 0.01 0.31            5.48 

 Interest Cost 0.36             0.00             0.02            0.38 

 Current Service Cost             0.21             0.01             0.06            0.27 

 Benefi ts Paid          (0.63)                   -            (0.01)         (0.64)

 Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 0.02 0.02 0.06            0.10 

 Closing present value of obligation 5.12 0.03 0.44            5.58 
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III Changes in fair value of plan assets

 Opening fair value of plan assets 5.73 0.01 0.37            6.11 

 Actual return on plan assets 0.40 0.00 0.03     0.43

 Expected return on plan assets 0.40 0.00 0.03            0.43 

 Contributions 0.44 0.03 0.12            0.59 

 Benefi ts Paid (0.63)                   -   (0.01)           (0.64)

 Closing fair value of plan assets 5.94 0.05 0.51            6.49 

IV Amount recognised in Balance Sheet

 Closing present value of obligation 5.12 0.03 0.44            5.58 

 Closing fair value of plan assets 5.94 0.05 0.51            6.49 

 Funded Status 0.82 0.02 0.08            0.91 

 (Assets) / Liability recognised in balance 
sheet

0.82 0.02 0.08            0.91 

V Expenses recognised in P & L Account

 Current Service Cost 0.21 0.01 0.06            0.27 

 Interest Cost 0.36 0.00 0.02            0.38 

 Expected return on plan assets (0.40) (0.00) (0.03) (0.43)

 Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 0.02 0.02 0.06            0.10 

 Expenses recognised in P & L Account 0.19 0.02 0.11            0.32 

 Notes :-  1. The Bank has not recognized actuarial loss / gain on obligation / plan assets interest cost / 
expected return on plan assets.

  2. No policy availed for Leave Encashment. Provision for leave balance as on Balance Sheet 
date is provided.

2.  Related Party Disclosures (AS – 18)

 The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no 
Related Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard – 18, issued by the ICAI, other than 
Key Management Personnel’s, viz Mr. Shankar Mangalekar, Managing Director for FY 2021-22. However 
in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the category, no 
further details therein need to be disclosed.

3.  Lease (AS – 19)

 Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profi t & Loss Account on accrual basis for the 
fi nancial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license / lease agreements entered into by the Bank 
for use of premises for its banking business are cancellable. The disclosures are as under



44

 Minimum Lease Payments

Particulars
Premises ATM Residential Flat

₹ Per Month ₹ Per Month ₹ Per Month

Not later than one year 23000.00 - 3200.00

Later than one year but not later than fi ve years 244586.00 - -

Later than fi ve years 197148.00 12490.00 -

4.  Intangible Fixed Assets (AS - 26)

 The Bank has identifi ed intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the 
Fixed Assets Schedule under fi xed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block 
& Amortization as prescribed by Accounting Standard – 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAI. Computer 
software is amortized @33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

5.  Deferred Tax Asset / Liabilities (AS – 22)

 The major components of Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (net) arising on account of timing differences 
between book profi t and taxable profi ts as at 31st March, 2022 are as follows

                                                                                                                                 (₹ in Crore)

Particulars As per Income 
Tax Act

As per Books 
of Accounts Difference Remarks Tax Rate 

25.17%
Depreciation 8748038.30 9513805.60 765767.30 DTA 192743.00

Gratuity 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00

DTA as on 31.03.2022 192743.00

DTA as on 31.03.2021 173839.00

Balance 18904.00

 The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net credit of ₹ 18904/- to the Profi t and Loss Account for 
the year ended 31st March, 2022.

6.  Contingent Liabilities

 All bank guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon 
is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and 
the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by 100% FD margins, counter-guarantees and 
secured charges.

D.  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

 1. Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to ₹ 8279400/- (Previous year ₹ 
7250950/-) lodged as margin money to secure issuance of Letters of Credit / Guarantees in respect of 
correspondent bank.
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 2. Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities

  Capital Commitments

  At March 31, 2022, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount 
to ₹ NIL (Previous year ₹ NIL).

  Contingent Liability

  The status of Bank’s Income Tax Assessments / Appellate proceedings is as tabulated below.

Period Particulars Demand Raised
(Rs in Crore)

Income Tax

NIL

Service Tax

NIL

Other Contingent Liabilities

NIL

 3. Previous Year Figures

  The bank has reclassifi ed previous year fi gures to conform to this year’s classifi cation.

DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES

 (As per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 15-11-2021)

1. Regulatory Capital

a) Compositionof Regulatory Capital

(Rs in Crore) 

Sr.
No. PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

i) Paid up share capital and reserves @ (net of deductions, if any) 21.81 20.43

ii) Other Tier 1 capital 46.70 41.21

iii) Tier 1 capital (i+ii) 68.52 61.64

iv) Tier 2 capital 17.37 17.25

v) Total capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 85.89 78.89

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 641.18 604.09

vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 3.40 3.38

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of  RWAs) 10.69 10.20
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ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of  RWAs) 2.71 2.86

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 
percentage of RWAs)

13.40 13.06

xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 1.41 (0.09)

xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1capital raised during the year, of  which:
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares 

0.00 0.85

xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

6.66 5.16

2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
(Rs in Crore)

 1 
D

2-7
 D

8-14
 D

15-28
D

29-90
D

3-6
M

6-12
M

1-3
Y

3-5
Y

OVER-
5 Y TOTAL

Deposits 32.35 3.58 10.42 21.27 116.34 175.68 242.50 434.01 11.41 7.67 1055.23

Advances 13.61 3.67 3.40 10.73 25.18 54.80 173.16 115.05 110.66 156.96 667.21

Investments 0.00 0.00 1.99 2.99 85.10 93.30 82.70 76.98 29.07 81.60 453.73

Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign 
Currency 
assets

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign 
Currency 
liabilities

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2022
(Rs in Crore)

Investments in India

Government 
Securities

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bonds

Subsidiaries 
and/or joint 

ventures

Others Total 
investments 

in India

Held to Maturity        

Gross 165.04 14.98 0 0 0 130.84 310.86
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Less : Provision 
for non-performing 
investments (NPI)

0 0 0 0 0 5.77 5.77

Net 165.04 14.98 0 0 0 125.07 305.09

Available for Sale

Gross 117.88 0 0.01 0 0 24.98 142.86

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net 117.88 0 0.01 0 0 24.98 142.86

Held for Trading

Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investments 282.92 14.98 0.01 0 0 155.82 453.72

Less : Provision for 
non- performing 
investments

0 0 0 0 0 5.77 5.77

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

3.43 0 0 0 0 0 3.43

Net 279.49 14.98 0.01 0 0 150.05 444.52

 Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2021

Investments in India

Government 
Securities

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bonds

Subsidiaries 
and/or joint 
ventures

Others Total 
investments 

in India

Held to Maturity        

Gross 109.08 0 0 0 0 0 109.08

Less : Provision for 
non- performing 
investments (NPI)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net 109.08 0 0 0 0 0 109.08

Available for Sale

Gross 126.50 0 0.01 0 0 28.05 154.56
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Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net 126.50 0 0.01 0 0 28.05 154.56

Held for Trading

Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investments 235.59 0 0.01 0 0 28.05 263.65

Less : Provision for 
non- performing 
investments

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

1.76 0 0 0 0 0 1.76

Net 233.83 0 0.01 0 0 28.05 261.89

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
                                                                                                                              (Rs in Crore)

PARTICULARS
Current Year Previous Year

31/03/2022 31/03/2021

i)   Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a)   Opening balance 8.74 8.74

b)   Add: Provisions made during the year 5.03 0

c)    Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 2.80 0

d)   Closing balance 10.96 8.74

ii)   Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a)       Opening balance 7.58 7.58

b)       Add: Amount transferred during the year 1.42 0.00

c)        Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00

d)       Closing balance 9.00 7.58

iii)  Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments 
in AFS and HFT/Current category

6.30% 4.90%
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c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

 The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of Board of Directors undertaken 
by Bank in June - 2022 of the accounting year and hence disclosure is not required.

4. Non-SLR investment portfolio

i) Non-performingn on-SLR investments
(Rs in Crore)

Sr.
No. PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

a) Opening balance

NIL

b) Additionsduringthe yearsince 1stApril

c) Reductionsduringthe above period

d) Closing balance

e) Totalprovisions held

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
(Rs in Crore)

Sr. 
No Issuer Amount Extent of Private 

Placement

Extent of ‘Below 
Investment 

Grade’ Securities

Extent of 
‘Unrated’ 
Securities

Extent of 
‘Unlisted’ 
Securities

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

  
CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY

31/03/22 31/03/21 31/03/22 31/03/21 31/03/22 31/03/21 31/03/22 31/03/21 31/03/22 31/03/21

a) PSUs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) FIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Private 
Corporates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Subsidiaries/ 
Joint Ventures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Others 24.99 28.06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) Provision 
held towards 
depreciation

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Total 24.99 28.06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 *Balances in Term deposits with banks are not considered in above table
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5. Repo transactions (in face value terms) / TREPS

(Rs in Crore)

 

Minimum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Daily 
average 

outstanding 
during the 

year

Outstanding 
as on March 

31

i)   Securities sold under   repo

Not Applicable

a) Government securities

b)  Corporate debt securities

c)  Any other securities

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)  Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

6. Asset quality

a)  Classifi cation of Assets and Provisioning Made Against Non-Performing Assets as on 31.03.2022
(₹ in Crore)

Classifi cation of Assets
No. 
of 

A/cs
Amount 

Outstanding

% of Amount 
Outstanding 
to total loans 
outstanding

Provision 
Required to be 

made

Existing 
provision 

at the 
beginning of 

the year

Provisio 
made 

during the 
year under 

report

Total 
provisions 

as at the end 
of the year% Amount

Total Loans and Advances 16,863 667.21 14.13 38.12 4.27 12.25

Of which : Secured

A. Standard Assets 15,347 624.14 93.54% 2.15 3.01 0.50 3.51

Direct Agri Advance 6128 208.84 31.30% 0.25 0.52 0.04 0.38

SME Advance 1242 156.39 23.44% 0.25 0.39 - -

CRE Advances (RH) 910 52.73 7.90% 0.75 0.40 0.80 -

CRE Advances (Other) 6 2.38 0.36% 1.00 0.02 0.00

Other Std Assets 7061 203.80 30.55% 0.40 0.82 2.17 0.12

B. Non-performing Assets

1.  Sub-standard 225 24.10 3.61% 10 2.41 1.37 1.04 2.41

    a)  Secured 38 3.45 0.52% 10 0.35 1.37 -1.03 0.34

    b)  Unsecured 187 20.65 3.09% 10 2.07 - 2.07 2.07
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2.  Doubtful

i)  Upto 1 year 62 7.21 1.08% 1.51 1.56 0.21 1.77

    a)  Secured 56 7.13 1.07% 20 1.43 1.56 0.13 1.69

    b)  Unsecured 6 0.08 0.01% 100 0.08 - 0.08 0.08

ii)  Above 1 year & upto 3 
years

123 5.32 0.80% 1.63 0.78 0.85 1.63

    a)  Secured 119 5.27 0.79% 30 1.58 0.78 0.80 1.58

    b)  Unsecured 4 0.05 0.01% 100 0.05 - 0.05 0.05

iii) Above 3 years 386 4.98 0.75% 4.98 2.82 2.16 4.98

    a)  Secured 203 3.88 0.58% 100 3.88 2.32 1.56 3.88

    b)  Unsecured 183 1.10 0.16% 100 1.10 0.50 0.60 1.10

Total doubtful assets                 
(i + ii + iii)

571 17.51 2.62% 8.12 5.16 3.22 8.38

    a)  Secured 378 16.28 2.44% 6.89 4.66 2.49 7.15

    b)  Unsecured 193 1.23 0.18% 1.23 0.50 0.73 1.23

3.  Loss Assets 720 1.46 0.22% 100 1.46 1.45 0.01 1.46

Excess Provision Balance - - - - - 30.14 3.27 33.41

Gross NPAs (B1+ B2 + B3) 1516 43.07 6.46% 11.99 38.12 7.54 45.66

POSITION OF NET ADVANCES/ NET NPAs
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2022

1.  Gross Advances        631.78        667.21 
2.  Gross NPAs           28.43          43.07 
3.  Gross NPAs as percentage to Gross Advances 4.50% 6.46%
4.  Deductions   
     Balance in Interest Suspense Account/ OIR*                  -                   -   
     DICGC/ECGC claims received and held pending adjustment                  -                   -   
     Part payment on NPA account received and kept in suspense account                  -                   -   
     Total Deduction                  -                   -   
5.  Total NPA provisions held (BDDR, Special BDDR Balance after appropriation)           39.49          45.66 
6.  Net advances (1-4-5)        592.29        621.56 
7.  Net NPAs (2-4-5)                  -                   -   
8.  Net NPAs as percentage of Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
* i.e. accrued interest on NPA account if included (capitalised) in loans and advances.
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b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(₹ in Crore)

Sr. 
No. Sector

Current Year Previous Year

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross 

NPAs 
to Total 

Advances 
in that 
sector

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross 

NPAs 
to Total 

Advances in 
that sector

i) Priority Sector 451.18 12.70 2.81% 467.24 18.45 3.95%

a) Agriculture and allied activities 221.78 1.75 0.39% 203.15 7.44 1.59%

b) Advances to industries sector 
eligible as priority

79.55 5.90 1.31% 87.42 6.56 1.40%

c) Services 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Personal loans 0 0 0 0 0 0

 e) Other Priority Sector 149.85 5.05 1.12% 176.67 4.45 0.95%

ii) Non-priority Sector 216.03 24.50 11.34% 164.54 9.98 6.07%

a) Agriculture and allied activities 9.47 2.38 1.10% 93.5 0.00 0

b) Industry 112.15 3.61 1.67% 0.52 0 0

c) Services 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Personal loans 0 0 0 0 0 0

 e) Other Priority Sector 94.41 18.51 8.57% 70.52 9.98 6.07%

 Total (i + ii) 667.21 37.20 5.58% 631.78 28.43 4.50%
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c) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring\

i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring
 (₹ in Crore) 

Agriculture and 
allied activities

Corporates 
(excluding MSME)

Micro, Small 
and Medium 
Enterprises 

(MSME)

Retail (excluding 
agriculture and 

MSME)
Total

  31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Standard Number of 
borrowers

- 3 - - 2 16 - 3 2 22

Gross 
Amount
(₹ crore)

- 12.69 - - 12.15 38.12 - 0.53 12.15 51.32

Provision 
held 
(₹ crore)

- 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sub- 
standard

Number of 
borrowers

- - - - - - - - - -

Gross 
Amount
(₹ crore)

- - - - - - - - - -

Provision 
held
(₹ crore)

- - - - - - - - - -

Doubtful Number of 
borrowers

- - - - - - - - - -

Gross 
Amount
(₹ crore)

- - - - - - - - - -

Provision 
held
(₹ crore)

- - - - - - - - - -

Total Number of 
borrowers

- 3 - - 2 16 - 3 2 22

Gross 
Amount
(₹ crore)

- 12.69 - - 12.15 38.12 - 0.53 12.15 51.32

Provision 
held
(₹ crore)

- 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 1.21 5.45
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d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

 During this fi nancial year and previous year, Bank has not sold fi nancial assets to Asset Reconstruction 
Companies hence disclosure is not required. 

e) Details of non performing fi nancial assets purchased/sold from/to other Banks/fi nancial institution/NBFCs

 During this fi nancial year and previous year, Bank has not purchased/sold non performing fi nancial assets to 
Banks/fi nancial institution/NBFCs hence disclosure is not required.

f) Fraud accounts
                           (₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

Number of frauds reported 9 8

Amount involved in fraud 0.63 0.54

Amount of provision made for such frauds 0.63 0.54

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the 
end of the year 0.00 0.00

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

 For the half year ended 31st March 2022
(₹ in Crore)

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts 
classifi ed as Standard 

consequent to 
implementation of 
resolution plan– 

Position as at the end 
of the previous half-
year-30-09-2021 (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate 
debt that 
slipped 

into NPA 
during the 
half- year

Of (A) 
amount 

written off 
during the 
half-year

Of (A) 
amount 

paid by the 
borrowers 
during the 
half- year

Exposure to accounts 
classifi ed as Standard 

consequent to 
implementation of 
resolution plan – 
Position as at the 
end of this half-
year-31-03-2022

Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Corporate persons* 1225.5 93.42 0.00 180.53 1215.00

Of which MSMEs 1225.5 93.42 0.00 180.53 1215.00

Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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7. Exposures

a) Exposureto real estatesector
(₹ in Crore)

CATEGORY
Current year Previous year

31/03/2022 31/03/2021

i)  Direct exposure

a)  Residential Mortgages:-
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or 
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing 
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown 
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

5879.21 4852.56

b)  Commercial Real Estate :-
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (offi ce buildings, 
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential 
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). 
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

3242.73 2534.58

c)    Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized 
exposures –

  

i.   Residential - -

ii.  Commercial Real Estate - -

ii)  Indirect Exposure - -

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 
Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 9121.94 7387.14

b) Exposure to capital market

 Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not 
required.

c) Risk category-wise country exposure

 Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not 
required.
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d) Unsecured advances
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS
Current year Previous year

31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Total unsecured advances of the bank 6.72 7.19

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities 
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

0.00 0.00

Estimated value of such intangible securities 6.72 0.00

e) Factoring exposures

 Bank does not have factoring exposure and hence disclosure is not required.

f)  Unhedged foreign currency exposure

 Bank does not have unhedged foreign currency exposure and hence disclosure is not required

8. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

 Deposits 
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 94.37 87.64

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of 
the bank

8.94% 9.09%

 Advances 
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 94.09 101.82

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of 
the bank 14.10% 16.12%

 Exposure 
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 111.97 120.69

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to the 
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers 16.78% 19.10%
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 NPA 
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 20.82 14.57
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total 
Gross NPAs. 55.96% 51.25%

9. Derivatives

 Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and hence disclosure 
is not required

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(₹ in Crore)

Sr.
No. PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

i) OpeningbalanceofamountstransferredtoDEAFund 1.12 0.93
ii) Add:AmountstransferredtoDEAFundduringtheyear 0.39 0.2
iii) Less: AmountsreimbursedbyDEA Fundtowards claims 0.0013 0.06
iv) ClosingbalanceofamountstransferredtoDEA Fund 1.51 1.12

11. Disclosure of complaints

 Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offi ces of 
Ombudsman

Sr. 
No PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

 Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1  Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2  Number of complaints received during the year 4 8

% increase / (decrease) in the number of complaints received 
over the previous year (50%) -

3  Number of complaints disposed during the year 4 8
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0

4  Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Of 5, number of complaints pending beyond 30 days 0 0

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Offi ce of Ombudsman

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from 
Offi ce of Ombudsman 1 1
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5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by 
Offi ce of Ombudsman 1 1

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/
mediation/advisories issued by Offi ce of Ombudsman - -

  
5.3

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards 
by Offi ce of Ombudsman against the bank - -

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 
(other than those appealed) - -

Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifi cally mentioned in Integrated 
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit 
of the Scheme.

 Grounds of Complaints (i.e. Complaints relating to)

Grounds of 
complaints, 

(i.e. complaints 
relating to)

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
beginning of 

the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/decrease 
in the number of 

complaints received 
over the previous 

year

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 
the year

Of 5, number 
of complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

1 2 3 4 5 6
 Current Year
Ground - 1 Complaint 
about Recovery 0 4 - 50% 0 0

Ground - 2 Complaint 
about assigning ARC 0 1 0% 0 0

Ground - 3 - - - - -
Ground - 4 - - - - -
Ground - 5 - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 0 5 -50% 0 0
 Previous Year
Ground - 1 Complaint 
about Recovery 0 8 200% 0 0

Ground - 2 Levy of 
Exhorbitant rate of 
interest on loan

0 1 100% 0 0

Ground - 3 - - - - -
Ground - 4 - - - - -
Ground - 5 - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 0 9 300% 0 0
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12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

 No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during current/previous 
year.

13. Other Disclosures

a) Business Ratio's

PARTICULAR 2021-22 2020-21
i. Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 33 9.02% 8.11%
ii. Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 35 0.26% 0.35%
iii. Cost of Deposits 6.06% 6.85%
iv. Net Interest Margin 34 4.08% 2.78%
v. Operating Profi t as a percentage to Working Funds35 2.18% 0.49%
vi. Return on Assets 35 0.67% 0.48%
vii. Business (deposits plus advances) per employee 36 (in ₹ crore) 6.06 5.54
viii. Profi t per employee (in ₹ crore) 0.03 0.02

b) Bancassurance business 
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
Commission from selling life and non-life insurance policies 0.04 0.12

c) Marketing and Distribution 
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
 Commission from MF, ASBA, Demat NIL NIL

d) Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certifi cates 
(₹ in Crore)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
Priority Sector Lending Certifi cates (PSLCs) 1786.28 1637.38

e) Provisions and contingencies 
    (₹ in Crore)

Provision debited to Profi t and Loss Account 2021-22 2020-21
i) Provisions for NPI 1.43 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 7.58 5.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 4.00 1.90
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies 0.50 0.60
v) Provision for Restructured Assets 1.22 0.00
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vi) Special Reserve under Income Tax Act 1.16 0.00
vii) Provision for Ex-Gratia under Covid-19 0.00 0.00
viii) Investment Depreciation Reserve 3.11 0.00

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 
(₹ in Crore)

Sr.
No. PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
April 2021-Sept 2021/April 2020-Sept 2020 0.69 1.31
Oct 2021 to Mar 2022/ Oct 2020 to Mar 2021 0.72 0.00

ii) Arrears in payment of  DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives 
(₹ in Crore)

Sr. No. PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
a Fund-based

i.   Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1.19 0.78
ii.  Additions during the year 0.30 1.03
iii. Recovery during the year 0.92 0.61
iv.  Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 0.58 1.19

b Non-fund based (Guarantees, LCs etc.)
i.   Outstanding at the beginning of the year - -
ii.  Additions during the year - -
iii. Recovery during the year - -
iv.  Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) - -

14. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009). 
The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2021-22.

{X. 31-03-2022 AIoa g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ H$O© Vnerb     (AmH$S>o é.)

g§MmbH$ Vnerb
dfm©a§^ AIoa 
`oUo ~mH$s 

1-4-2021

Ahdmb dfm©V 
AXm H$O©

Ahdmb dfm©V 
dgyb H$O©

df© AIoarg 
`oUo~mH$s 

31-03-2022

n¡H$s 
WH$~mH$s

g§MmbH$ d ZmVodmB©H$ 27,52,937.00 30,04,880.00 {Za§H$ 57,57,817.00 {Za§H$

EHy$U 27,52,937.00 30,04,880.00 {Za§H$ 57,57,817.00 {Za§H$
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021-22
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULAR 31/03/2022 31/03/2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY

Net Profi t Before Taxation and Extraordinary Activity 
Adjustment For 775.74

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 100.94

Depreciation on Investment 311.09

Provision for Standard Assets 50.00

Provision for BDDR 758.00

Special Provision under IT Act 115.54

Restructure Loan provision 121.50

Provision for Income Tax 400.00

Provision for Diff in Deposits 0.23

Provision for Diff in Loan 3.00

Loss on Investment Shifting (140.20)

Deferred Tax (0.19)

Excess Provision Write Back (0.78)

Profi t on Sale of Dead Stock (0.37)

Depreciation on Revaluation Reserve (5.80)

Ex-Gratia Diff (15.83)

Dividend Received on Share (0.10)

Restructure Loan provision write Back (139.33)

Profi t on Sale of Investment (48.80)

Interest on Investment (2,504.56)

Amount Debited to Reserve (0.12)

Sub Total (995.78)

Cashfl ow from Operative Activities before adjustments for 
Working Capital Adjustment For (220.04)

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 9,125.36

Increase / (Decrease) in Branch Adjustment 16.17

Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable (80.49)
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Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (529.56)

Increase / (Decrease) in Provision (58.00)

(Increase) / Decrease in Advance (3,543.15)

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable (145.92)

(Increase) / Decrease in Branch Adjustment 1.64

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (622.34)

Sub Total 4,163.72

Cash Generated from Operation 3,943.69

Income Tax Paid (352.26)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 3,591.42

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase) / Decrease in Investment (5,923.41)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (58.52)
Sale of Fixed Assets (0.88)
Dividend Received on Shares 0.10
Profi t on sale of Investment 48.80
Interest on Investment 2,504.56
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activity (3,429.34)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payment of Dividend (237.87)

Increase in Share Capital 140.39

Entrance Fee, Share Trf Fee, B class Fee etc 13.84

Net cash from / (used in) Financing Activity (83.64)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 78.44

Cash & Cash Equivalent at Beginning of The Year 18,773.92

Cash In Hand 1,788.04

Cash at Bank 4,233.84

FD's with Bank 12,752.04

Cash & Cash Equivalent at End of The Year 18,852.36

Cash In Hand 1,844.81

Cash at Bank 3,922.90

FD's with Bank 13,084.66
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INCOME & EXPENDITURES BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2022-23
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr.
No. PARTICULARS Budget for 

2021-22
Actual   
2021-22

Less 
than 

Budget

More 
than 

Budget

Budget for 
2022-23

1 Income      
1) Interest on Loans & Advances 7900.00 7781.17 -118.83  8250.00
2) Interest on Investment & Commission 2215.00 2424.08 0.00 209.08 2665.00
3) Income from Trading of Government Securities 100.00 48.80 -51.20 0.00 110.00
4) Income from Trading of Liquid Mutual Funds 100.00 91.51 -8.49 0.00 110.00
5) Other Receipts 300.00 281.48 -18.52 0.00 300.00

  10615.00 10627.04 -197.04 209.08 11435.00
2 Expenditures

1) Interest on Deposits, Commission exch, 
Borrowings etc.

6602.00 6083.83 -518.17 0.00 6602.00

  Gross Profi t 4013.00 4543.21 -518.76 0.00 4833.00
3 Total Salaries, Allowances, P.F. Contribution etc. 1200.00 1094.31 -105.69  1430.00
4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Light Charges etc. 250.00 254.15 0.00 4.15 300.00
5 Deadstock Depreciation, Repairs  130.00 108.93 -21.07 0.00 200.00
6 Director’s Fees & Allowances 30.00 19.64 -10.36 0.00 30.00
7 Audit Fee 30.00 28.21 -1.79 0.00 35.00
8 Stationery, Printing, Advertisement Postage, 

Telegram & Telephone, Legal Expenses etc.
46.00 38.71 -7.29 0.00 52.00

 Total 486.00 449.64 -40.51 4.15 617.00
9 Other Expensess & Etc.      

i)  Amrut Bachat Comm, Staff Travel, General  Meeting, 
Banks Asso, Petrol Diesel, Recovery Exp,

57.00 51.89 -5.11 0.00 60.00

ii)  Computer Maintenance, Data, Techno, Exps. 180.00 166.47 -13.53 - 250.00
iii) Miscellaneous, Offi ce Exp. Etc. Expenses 135.00 274.14  139.14 151.10
iv) ARC Management Expencess 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

 Total 372.00 492.50 -18.64 139.14 611.10
 Total All Other Expenses 858.00 942.14   1228.10
 Total Salaries, Allowances,  P.F. Contribution etc Expenses 1200.00 1094.31   1430.00
 Total Operationg Expenses 2058.00 2036.45   2658.10
  Profi t before Provision & Tax 1955.00 2506.76   2174.90
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ANNEXURE - A (AS ON 31-03-2022)

Name of Bank :  Shri Veershaiv Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolhapur (Multi-State Bank)

Head of Registration :  517A/1, Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur - 416 001. Ph. 2536940 - 42

Date of Registration of Multi State :  MSCS/CR/1259/2016. Date-25.04.2016

Date of RBI Licence :  29-11-1986, No.-687P

Jurisdiction :  Maharashtra & Karnataka States

Items Particulars Figures in Lakhs

No. Branches Including H.O. 31

Membership a) Regular
b) Nominal

25983
1665

Paidup Share Capital 2183.00

Total Reserves and Funds 11776.00

Deposits a) Saving
b) Current
c) Fixed

14910.72
5536.98

85075.17

Advances a) Secured
b) Unsecured

66060.55
660.63

Priority Sector Advances % 
Weaker Sectior Advances %

67.62%
19.28%

Borrowings ---

Investment 45372.00

Overdue % 3.88%

Audit Classifi cation "A"

Profi t For the Year 775.00

Total Staff & Sub Staff,   Other Staff Managerial - 72
Sub Staff -  134
Other Staff - 78

284

Working Capital 121225.00
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